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With a "family-centric" perspective, we are committed

to delivering quality and professional social services
to enhance the wellbeing of families and individuals in
Hong Kong and foster a caring community.
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To actualise this mission:

We support the unity and nurturing functions of families

We respect the rights, dignity and potential of individuals

We uphold the principle of confidentiality

We empower families and individuals to overcome challenges

We adopt an integrated approach to provide a wide range of social services by
competent and committed staff

We strive to enhance service effectiveness through staff development and research
® We pioneer service projects to meet the changing needs of Hong Kong society

@ We advocate a comprehensive public policy for families
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Our Past, Present and Future
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Upholding Mission and Adopting New Approach to Meet Ever-changing Needs
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Hong Kong Family Welfare Society (HKFWS), known originally as the
Social Service Centre of the Churches when established in 1938,
became an independent non-governmental organisation in 1949 with
the initiation of the Rt. Rev. R. 0. Hall and the expert assistance of Miss
Katherine Scott-Moncrieff, a well-known social worker from the United
Kingdom.

In the 1970s, we pioneered Family Life Education, set up Clinical
Psychological Service and Home Help Service, and piloted School Social
Work Service and Foster Care Service. Since 1980s, we have initiated a
variety of evidence-based experimental services including the Mental
Health Group, “Drop-in" for Isolated Families, multiple support for Single
Parents, Therapeutic Groups for Abusive Families, and Emergency
Foster Care, etc.

In the 1990s, the Society developed Family Mediation Service, Service
for New Arrivals, and a Family Retreat Centre to support families. In
2004, we set up Integrated Family Service Centres (IFSCs) and have six
IFSCs at present to provide accessible one-stop services and develop a
variety of services to support families.

The Society has been addressing to the needs of divorced families to
develop Family Resource Centre, the Family Mediation Service and “A
Beam of Hope - Pilot Project on "Child-focused’ Parenting Coordination
and Co-parenting Services for Divorced Families”. In 2016, the Society
was commissioned by Social Welfare Department to launch the Pilot
Project on Children Contact Service to support divorced couples and
their children to initiate and maintain communications. In 2019, we
have successfully completed the “Pilot Project on Children Contact
Service” and received regular funding support to run the “Parent-child
Connect Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre” to provide one-stop
co-parenting and parent-child contact services.

Apart from School Social Work Service, the Society also set up an
Integrated Children and Youth Service Centre in 1999, piloted Net
Education services, introduced Peer Mediation in primary and secondary
schools to foster a harmonious school environment. The Society has
also developed different service packages for students with Special
Educational Needs (SEN) with the aim to enable them to integrate
in school life and actualise their potentials. In 2017, the Society has
expanded financial education service for youth and their parents, set up
a Financial Education Centre and launched the “S-QUBE Youth Financial
Empowerment Project”.
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The Society has been piloting run the kindergarten social work service
since 2011 to provide early intervention to children and families, and
strengthen family functioning. The Social Welfare Department launched
a "Pilot Scheme on Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institutions"
(Phase 1 to Phase 3) start from 2019. In 2023, we officially launched
on-site social work service for kindergartens. Our Tuen Mun (East)
Service Centre, Kwun Tong Service Centre, and Kwai Tsing Service
Centre were established successively. In 2024 - 2025, our Society
provided stationing kindergarten social work service to a total of 62
kindergartens.

Facing the rapidly ageing population in Hong Kong, the Society
has reformed our home-based service model to a spectrum of
comprehensive elderly and community support services, including pain
control and rehabilitation education. We set up health care centres
on outlying islands and in the town to provide flexible day care and
rehabilitation programmes for the frail elders. The Society also provides
psychosocial services for the elderly and their carers, supporting their
needs in areas such as mental health and end-of-life care.

With the dedication to enhancing family wellbeing, HKFWS has been
conducting “Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index” study (HKFWI) since
2019, aiming to develop a socially relevant and culturally appropriate
measurement tool of sound reliability and validity to regularly assess
the wellbeing of Hong Kong families. Through this territory-wide
survey, we regularly assess the wellbeing levels of families in Hong
Kong. By 2024, we have published three reports, providing important
references for Hong Kong families, the government, and various
stakeholders in promoting family wellbeing. Besides, we actively engage
in multiple platforms to promote the concept of family wellbeing. With
continuously collaboration with different sectors, as well as organising
and participating in activities and campaigns, we aim to raise public
awareness and appreciation on this important matter.

Time flies, the Society celebrated its significant milestone - the 75t
anniversary. Based on our “family-centric” perspective, our staff have
been dedicated to actualising our mission in serving families and the
community with love and passion. We will continue to enhance our
service quality and innovate services to meet the changing needs and
promote the wellbeing of families and the Hong Kong community.
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o5t
Accounting
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Human Resources
and Administration
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Staff Development
and Training
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Corporate Communications
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Research and Advocacy
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Information Technology

Services

IRERERT RO
Integrated Family Services
Centre

ERPROIEARTS

Clinical Psychological Service

RIBIEERE

Family Aide Service
SIEXEE - KEREHO
Zonta White House -

Family Retreat Centre
KBRRIRER

Family Careline

TR B OIRRERARTS
Family Mental Health Service
Mpsy -

TR FRZIEE

Peace Campus - Support

Programme for Enhancing
Peaceable Relationship
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Men Service

R EZIESTE
Family in Crisis Support
Project
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Support Services for Ethnic
Minorities
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Mediation Services
and Divorce Services
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Mediation Centre
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Parent-child Connect
Specialised Co-parenting
Support Centre
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Family Resource Centre -
Drop-in Family Services and
Single Parent Family Services
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Sunshine in Families -
Project on Mediation
Education and Services
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Maintenance Mediation Pilot
Scheme
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L RESRIETE

Jockey Club “Let Go and
Let's Go” Support Project for
Divorce and Blended Families
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Central Support Integrated Family BERRER Children Services

FEIRE

Foster Care Service

TERY (B2RER)
Foster Care (Emergency)
Service

SER B RN IRRE
After School Care
and Support Programme

B RIRBART -
HPEE S R4 52 PR ER ST 2
Neighbourhood Support
Child Care Project

hHEET TARFS -

NS BB TARTS
Kindergarten Social Work
Service - Nurturing Seeds
School Social Work Service

BRI TR
(FIEEE B E—EE=FEER)
Social Work Service for
Pre-primary Institutions
(Originally Phase 1-3 of the
pilot scheme)
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Peaceful Conflict Resolution
Service
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“Net” Education and
Counselling Service
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Supportive Service for Special
Educational Need (SEN)
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Adolescent Parenting Service
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Youth Life Planning Service
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Comprehensive Student Guidance
Service
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Understanding Adolescent Project
(Primary School)
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Education and Support

Home Care and Support Services for Elderly Persons
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Community Care Service Voucher Scheme for
the Elderly
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Project for Multi-
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Flexible Day Care Service 2 \EERH
KIBEELL Wellness Programme
Carers Support Service ETHE
H&EIEFRE LB 4ELE Volunteer Coordination
Co.mmur.wity Rehabilitation and R REEUE Y|
Pain Relief Station Professional Supervision
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Elders and Caregivers Mental Health Service HIFES
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Report from the

Chief Executive

EEAREENEHERS
BRiEL 4
Ms. Kitty Chau

Chief Executive
Hong Kong Family Welfare Society
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Reflecting on the past year, The Hong Kong Family Welfare Society
has upheld our "family-centric" belief to provide professional and
excellent family services. We support individuals and family members
in overcoming difficulties and meeting their needs, aiming to enhance
society's overall awareness on family wellbeing. We have witnessed the
strength and resilience of different families, demonstrating solidarity in
the face of various challenges. The followings are the key highlights for
this year:

Our services continue to evolve in response to societal needs. The
Integrated Family Services continued to receive sponsorship from the
Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation to run the "Family in Crisis Support
Project" in 2025 and 2026, providing emergency financial assistance
to families who have lost their breadwinners, helping them to navigate
difficulties and reconstruct family functions. The service team also
promotes mental wellbeing, using innovative Cognitive Behavioural
Therapy to alleviate symptoms of depression and anxiety, while
enhancing participants' psychological wellbeing through diverse groups
and activities. Our Children Services have further expanded their
coverage of the community. The Po Lam CareNet Child Care Service
Centre was established in December 2024 to provide a flexible form
of day child care for parents who lack of resources or support network
due to work arrangements or sudden engagement. In November of
the same year, the "Tseung Kwan O After School Care and Support
Programme for Pre-primary Children Project" was also approved by
the Social Welfare Department. It aims to relieve the caring pressure
on families who are unable to provide proper care for their pre-primary
children due to long or unstable working hours, or to support families
facing difficulties.

In May 2024, we announced the results of our third territory-wide
study of "Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index". The results revealed that
the presence of a carer in a family has a significant impact on family
wellbeing, and the situation of "old and sole carers" requires particular
attention. Therefore, the Society recommends promoting "family
health" on a family basis and supporting the approximately 260,000
elderly sole carers. This announcement garnered over 20 media
coverage, attracting widespread attention.

Our Elderly Services have actively collaborated with external parties,
including participation in the "Carer Support Project 2.0" funded by
the Simon K.Y. Lee Foundation, to equip social workers skills to assess
and support carers. We also assist the elderly and carers in using
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technology to maintain social connections, promoting their physical
and mental health, and encouraging active community engagement.
This year, Youth Services celebrated the 25th anniversary of the ATAA
Jockey Club Tseung Kwan O Youth Square with activities themed
"dreams", engaging young people, parents and community members.
The "Learning Together with Family" initiative provided online and
offline educational activities to foster healthy internet use among
family members, with over 20,000 service attendances.

For Mediation Services, we received support from the Home and
Youth Affairs Bureau, through the Community Care Fund, to launch
the "Maintenance Mediation Pilot Scheme". This three-year scheme
is expected to handle a total of 1,200 cases, providing service users
with an effective alternative way to resolve disputes other than court
proceedings. Additionally, we received a grant of HK$3,843,967 from
The Community Chest to launch the three-year “Sunshine in Families -
Project on Mediation Education and Services”. This project aims to help
those divorced or cohabiting handle conflicts and resolve difficulties
in family living arrangements through professional mediation services
and educational activities, promoting the concept of mediation within
the community. The school-based "Peer Mediation Project” entered
its 23 year. Since its inception in 2001, the project has served over
210 primary and secondary schools and tertiary institutions, with more
than 8,000 students trained as "Peer Mediators." We were honoured to
have Mr. Paul Lam Ting Kwok, GBS, SC, JP, the Secretary for Justice, as
the Guest of Honour at the recognition ceremony held in July 2024.

The Financial Education Centre continued its collaboration with local
banks, including HSBC, Hang Seng Bank, and OCBC (Hong Kong),
as well as the Insurance Authority, to provide financial education to
the community, promoting healthy and sound financial attitudes,
knowledge, and skills. The Centre's "Empowering Your Life's Second
Half Financial Education Project” was awarded the “Investor and
Financial Education Award (Public / Professional Body and NGO) -
Gold Award, affirming the programme's effectiveness. Concurrently,
we were commissioned by the Labour and Welfare Bureau to conduct
courses for the elderly under the "Elder Academy Scheme", covering
topics such as retirement planning, electronic payments, and fraud
prevention, as well as training young people to assist the elderly with
financial management, thereby promoting inter-generational inclusion.

With the completion of the "HKFWS Envisioning 2024", we have
now formulated our strategic vision for the following three years.
The foremost priority is to continue responding to social needs and
adjusting resource allocation. We will adopt innovative models and
draw on corporate operational practices to further enhance our service
capacity, explore new community projects, and promote sustainable
development. The Legal Support Steering Committee, established
by the Executive Committee in early 2024, has enhanced the
organisation's standards in legal compliance, risk management,
and corporate governance, and has raised related awareness
among our colleagues. We will also strengthen central support,
leverage technology to improve efficiency and enable the long-term
development of our frontline services, as well as to establish a more
comprehensive supervision and learning mechanism.

As society places increasing importance on family wellbeing and
the government actively promotes a caring family culture, HKFWS
has a profound sense of responsibility. We are not just a provider
of social services but also an advocate for nurturing healthy family
growth and enhancing the wellbeing of every family member. Our
steady development has always relied on the support from all sectors,
government departments, partners, and every single family. Looking
ahead, we anticipate continuing to work together with all stakeholders,
so that wellbeing extends beyond the family and the spirit of caring is
embodied throughout the community.
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2% - KEIFEEM 75 AF

“Family is where Love is":
Celebrating 75t Anniversary

BEAGMI 75 BAF > ABNEEENERRE > #
BUTBE - REIATE 12024 E2ER2H—
RIBELEE MAREBREZENEEE > I
IE—EER 75 FHNEIR ©

BEFREE  HELIHKE NEBEFSHKRE
BEAZARE - BEXE HERE - FEXRE
REBEMRESS  BERTINAEE  £ER
E TREREEEAR » B MAUFRNSNE
BE5—@ 'Ry BN Z2IFBERNANGHE
FRAZRE > REERRNZE « =@M EAERH
B TRIBBFTE ©

Marking our 75t anniversary milestone in 2024, the Society launched
a year-long celebration under the theme “Family is where Love is”. This
commemorative series honoured our legacy while promoting the enduring
significance of family wellbeing and sharing our seven-decade journey with
the community.

With the changing times and societal shifts, the structure of “Family” has
become diversified, including multi-generational families, single-person
households, divorced families, foster families, and long-distance families,
etc. Regardless of how the world changes, the Society holds steadfast to the
conviction that “where there is love, there is a family”. Love connects every
“family” in various forms, which extends beyond blood relatives; as long as
you and the members share love, happiness, and mutual care, that is where
“family” exists.

5 BFEEE - xE+OE

BISHBRERMREZTE, GBS, IDSM, IP ~ PHE (HETIFE) ERERFHAEES —REFHETENSE

> FSAEE 200 ZEER - BEEE - EEMHREREARESXE  —RARERES 75 BEEEENERME -

75th Anniversary Cocktail Reception - The Society was honoured to have The Hon. Chan Kwok-ki, GBS, IDSM, JP, the Chief
Secretary for Administration of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, and Mr. Chen Ziming, representative of The Liaison Office
of the Central People's Government in the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, as officiating guests. Over 200 guests from the
political, business, and philanthropic sectors, as well as corporate partners and institutional representatives, joined this milestone

celebration.



EE—=A - BEIEELE - ZBFIHTERNBERETME R L, Ip (B RIDEEHENEET L, sBS, IPBETEEE > —
SRR EELBIE 1,000 RIEAEHHIE 150 F > T TRABEDHARNXF ) ESRHTHRCHE™ B8 > FItEdEHERE IR
FERRRR) ©

Healthy Family - Creating Happiness Record - Ms. Charmaine Lee, JP, former Director of Social Welfare Department and Dr the
Honourable, Tik Chi-Yeun, SBS, JP, graced the occasion as guests of honour. A group of families assembled over a thousand resistance
bands to form the character "Family" successfully earning the Guinness World Records™ title for the "Largest Resistance Band Character
Formation”, aiming to promote awareness of "family health" in the community.

AEFHRNXPAERBENREZR/NRR > I

-

N EHEFREZEIEN 2024) EHE -TEBREFZREIEE 2024 HE=RAMHHAE
MEERERZEDBMGLNE 26 B IEREBREE] -
The release of “Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index 2024" - The "Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index 2024" was announced and

it was our third public survey, with a special focus on examining the family wellbeing of carers. It calls for the concentration of resources
to support an estimated 260,000 "0Old and Sole Carers" across Hong Kong.

N\ HESME S TR - e @
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FHomeland) FRETE -MTHomeland | RETEESBYERETITER » 1& 18 > TRMEIRE > BEEE - BRR) =M R
512,800 ERARALRE > —EAIERIFRIRER I ©
“Homeland” Family Market - Blending together shopping and recreation elements, the “Homeland” Family Market was successfully

held. Embodying our ethos of “Love transcends boundaries - connecting families beyond limits”, this event engaged over 2,800
participants in crafting cherished family moments.

TEEE -EEE | SESZE - DEZQABREM TG > TEDHNA TMAL SYNC) &Y X FUN IR » EEREREEHE > [
ABDEFBNKERECTNFERECHNABATF » HRFRESELR o
“Family First” Sharing Session - Two thematic sharing sessions were hosted to explore contemporary family dynamics, featuring

the themes of “The Two Generations in Sync” and “Gen-Y, Happy Marriage”. Through dialogues with prominent guests, the sharing
sessions demonstrated how family members could contribute to family wellbeing through their respective roles.

P51 2Rl - =RTNE - TPEEME[BRIEEREART  BAREXREARERBONER - BRADZEIER -

“Home Sweet Home"” Ice-Cream Truck - Complementing summer's warmth with free frozen treats, the event held in Causeway
Bay and Mongkok created shared sweet moments for families.



N\ HESME S TR - e @

5 23 [ERRESREE B E S - BTGB EBE R RMERSLE, GBS, SC, IP IEEEEEE » E LR T ErRIBHEBINERE L
HARERBREMSEBRI » LERERBET D ZEBANOE ©
The 237 Peer Mediation Project Recognition Ceremony - We were honoured to have Mr. Paul Lam, GBS, SC, JP, the Secretary

for Justice of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, as our guest of honour. The ceremony recognised peer mediators and
participating schools advancing harmonious campus culture, featuring experience and insight sharing by outstanding peer mediators.
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Br THRSE) NEEREZERS - ERESHTT - M §EE 300 ZREHEARBBERNALTSE  FHEMREBEEF
FEEMEEENHER I MEER > BARTEARARERSEREBETAEENREMNE - EREAMABHBEERENIFE
FHESENIE -

Research Release cum symposium on “Divorced Family Support Services” - Attended by over 300 social welfare and
education professionals, it featured Hong Kong's inaugural research study on "Non-residing Divorced Fathers Research". Findings
illuminated challenges faced by different family members during the process of divorce, catalysing cross-sector collaboration to
strengthen support for divorced families and non-cohabiting divorced fathers.
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HEMESZRE - REMEES K KIETT Child Protection In School » BEHZEMNENEEE (FEARILIRT) MERZ T H
[EE0ET ; AR TERBRFERZREEZMNE L —FFT Gaf|BREFREKRG) HER TIES RIS, o

Principal Gathering - Focused on “Child Protection in School: A Collaborative Responsibility”, this gathering featured an opening
address by Ms. Chan Lai-chu, Assistant Director (Youth & Corrections) of the Social Welfare Department. Our social workers joined
school principals and teachers to examine implementation challenges of the “Mandatory Reporting of Child Abuse Ordinance” within
educational settings.

FChill #k 1 BITRE%H 2024 - KRB 1M BERFBPOMNETLR 4 BEENRRELN 160 AEBLE » —FRRBERBOMR > WHE
B ERIREIRNSERIE ~ REBINREN > BRSO AR RNEL TIEEANE -

Happy Volunteer Day 2024 - Approximately 160 representatives from 11 of our service centres and four corporate partners
celebrated collective impact of volunteering through African drumming, laughter yoga, and magic performances.



N\ HESME S TR - e @

HEERE - MEAFREEEZE E - 2EREHRE HEUEBRANNEREBLE > SmUABSBEBERBERR » XER
FELURFTEE MR » IS 200 A28 - FiFREY [EBEHEE - HIFREN ) RERFHEBENSEREARSEEETTRNE ©

Elderly Carers Forum - Experts from the social welfare, education, and healthcare sectors explored collaborative approaches to
support families on enhancing caring effectiveness. The forum attracted nearly 200 participants and featured winning recipes from the
"Support Caregiving - Cooking Good Meals for You" recipe design competition, along with the encouraging phrases for carers.
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FESHTEE - FERERBN 6 E8 AR ABINHA EBRNEEREN =% [ RESBTEE) » BF 7 17 AXRERER
BROEBE 160 B RERHRERE » —AMEBXREEFE -
Film Gatherings for the Elderly - The Society's Elderly Services hosted three gatherings across the territory during June to

August. These events brought together over 160 elderly and their carers from 17 home care service centres for cinematic experiences
and communal lunches.

EI‘V.TE?EEP?XHE - AMETRT Y  AELERRETCERYMESEDGNEMEET > MAMEREREM » 8/ TBXEARTCE]
B3R > BIBTEEMAMIE « B ER o
Japanese lkebana Mid-Autumn Workshop - Ahead of the Mid-Autumn Festival, our elderly service users experienced "Sogetsu

flower arrangements” under guidance from instructors of the Sogetsu Teachers' Association (Hong Kong Branch). Using fresh blooms
and seasonal produce, participants nurtured inner peace through this meditative art while celebrating the festival spirit.

17
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EEREEZMREN

Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index

RESRIIEBRERL > 122019 F#E [F8
REZRIEEH EETH > Wt 2024 FETHE=
RBE > FHETHREEREZERN c AEHE TR
FEEE s TREER) - TRERRE) - MttgE
B THesER) M MEEFE) NESEE o A3t
EREET > KEF@IESH 2022 19 610 7 T
ZF 2024 £ BV 6.06 7 ;
HRlREREENRE=
BIEH A 5810 BE
B EEBRAEREN 6.24
Do AERBEUTRE,

AEBAIHEE [REMRE]
BN 260 BRERE
BEREEE °

RiE® 40
HKFWI

HKFWS

RARFESHEREERE

HKFWS has been committed to enhancing the family wellbeing in Hong Kong.
In 2019, we launched the Hong Kong Family Wellbeing Index (HKFWI), and
conducted the third survey to assess the state of family wellbeing in 2024.
The index covers six domains, namely "family solidarity," "family resources”,
"family health", "social connection", "social resources" and "work-life balance".
The family wellbeing index dropped from 6.10 in 2022 to 6.06 in 2024. In
particular, index of the families with carer is 5.81, which is significantly lower
than 6.24 of the families without carer. We propose to promote
“family health” by using the "family as a unit", and focus resources
to provide appropriate services targeted the 260,000 “Old and
Sole Carers” in Hong Kong.

o NEMEREFMFLL () ~ BRLIE R Z L (k) KR E
ERERE (B) > off TEEBREZEIEE 2024 RO =R
BEREZEAER
Ms. Kitty Chau (centre), Chief Executive of HKFWS;

Ms. Teresa Cheung (left), Senior Manager; and

Mr. Michael Fok (right), Researcher, presented the "Hong Kong Family
Wellbeing Index 2024" and shared recommendations on enhancing
family wellbeing in Hong Kong.

Promoting Family Happiness on Multiple Platforms

FE-—ERTRATARIREEREERE > BB
MR S HEEE) IS S RABE > BBEA
R SR E FEARAYEDH ©

7N

EPI 2025 FF 3 A BEMN [5EHEBERH
RhEHGH L RIEBEREZGRIEHREN
DR AR > WEERRE LD ZWARATSEE
BEAAEFENNERER ° B > 2024 FEKE
TN - 2EBMINIRTE R RKEERBI M

IEHEREEZR > RBETIESRE D=8

E=ZRNRAEMRNEREER  URDEEBRE

EREHMMEREETENTE - RFE » BEEXREH

IARBHESREREHE  —RA2ETEEER

XARZRITH NEDt&NE SR RKEDEL

Mg PEFBREZR/RTURTEHEZE B

BNz BEHEAREZRBOER - BLEEFHTE

BETEARATRHREZBNBERRIN » B

EMER A RERUAE

BRI ROREETE -

o MIEBERERE (ED)
RIRBRE—RAIEET
EREREE(E—) K

B R EBERMERIES
ikl LETHE
Mr. Michael Fok (left 2),

Researcher, and Mr. Kelvin
Lai (left 1), Project Officer

The Society actively promotes family wellbeing across multiple platforms,
including social media, community activities, seminars, and public talks, with
the aim of heightening public awareness of family wellbeing.

In March 2025, representatives from the Society presented at the 5t Annual
Conference on Policy Research and Advocacy organised by the Hong Kong
Council of Social Service, where we discussed the HKFWI survey findings
and shared with fellow workers on how to translate the data into impactful
advocacy messages. In 2024, we were invited to Singapore by the Ministry
of Social and Family Development to speak at the Asia Family Conference as
a keynote speaker, sharing insights and observations from the three HKFWI
surveys, as well as discussing the impact of HKFWI locally. In the same year,
we collaborated with Professor Xia Lili from Zhejiang University's Department
of Sociology at the Mini-Conference on “Fertility and Family Challenges in East
Asia”, hosted by The Chinese University of Hong Kong. We shared the status
of family wellbeing in Hong Kong and reflected on policies introduced during
and after the pandemic to enhance family wellbeing. These initiatives not
only deepened the understanding of family wellbeing as well as exchanging
experience among professionals and the public, but also encouraged ongoing
attention to family welfare and strengthened cross-sector collaboration.

I ——
% ., ASIAN FAMILY
N CONFERENC ZE
. &-7 NOVEMBER 2024

STRONG AND RESILIENT ASIAN FAMILIES: [ Bﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁnu t&%gﬁ Hﬂ %ﬁj}u tﬁ%i

CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES

BhREZERBTMHTZMNE
ENE

We were invited to Singapore by
the Ministry of Social and Family
Development to speak at the Asia
Family Conference

of “Family First” Campaign, sharing insights at the 5" Annual

Conference on Policy Research and Advocacy.
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Corporate Programmes and Awards
FAH R B RESE - S EEE

Leverage Social Media to Advance Family Wellbeing and Strengthen Community
Connection

AR EEERSENEEBEE AT IEHNEEE Social media has become a vital channel for information dissemination
H FIREEMERTSHMENER c e and public engagement in contemporary society, while simultaneously
reshaping how we connect with communities. Social media platforms,

1% 58 > B 4% Facebook * Instagram 7 Linkedin % > i oluding Facebook. Inst 4 Linked ol N ot
- including Facebook, Instagram, and LinkedIn, serve not only as channels for

NS NI APANN = = RE

TERRBRESERBHOTE > ERMERE= promoting our professional services, but as dynamic platforms for community

BIESMEEHLEIIBR - BBREDZRBH connection and disseminating information on family wellbeing. Through

EBEREEREEAS  RAARERE=R instant sharing of service updates, event highlights, and media coverage,

ZEMNEENRE ) ARREAERAREHES we fostered public awareness and engagement with family wellbeing issues.

AEREER N > WoREE o This approach also facilitated interaction between the Society and diverse
stakeholders, enhancing mutual connectivity.

o AEREEMHLRIERE
HE > BINES R
&) > WiIRFAHIERTE
The Society maintained
continuous updates
across social media
to increase audience
engagement and
organisational visibility

o

o [RTHRABMNDZRMNEME > HRBEETACHR T IRIERSNEERZI
Beyond sharing the latest developments, social media platforms also
document the organisation’s significant milestones

BEHREFHE > EamEER

Strengthen Brand Presence through Close Communication with Media

AEHERABEGRSEZHME > BiABEIBLBRE The Society has maintained close communication with the media to enhance
HEH - @AM RS AAREN B AR « Ee public understanding of our professional services and brand image. This is

EESRERESRE MABTRAGRIEEEY achieved through proactively responding to media enquiries, publicising

V=) =~ [ Z -H 5 R 0Y

RS R S IR R - service-related research findings, and facilitating interviews between media
73/X A0 72X ©

and service beneficiaries.

| RUBEEESZER HARETRE

81 FREHLA RN

FALEMGENT - FIHALN

i M RO 2BAN 7290 RERRESK ¥ “ ounssuman
TRRE-BEEEEEARZATAR [niunssnns nsascen fﬁzznmzh
[ BTNyt enanan namnuninaaeyn 4 SHELENRTAN - M LIRS RN -
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N ANEEEANEREALS AETLEN-ANERERES .

A arwmE REREN BEATERESE N
EEASAAGLHRANEN SR

o FEEIENTES)  HE
REEBEEENRE
Promote the

organisation’s

S;i;";:mm u'u”“m et : I professional services

wAbE ATENcEBABAGEE TASAwnG .'.\:_Em e : riding on the influence
of media
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FREA 2024 UFRREFNWHERREZS
Promote Family Wellbeing through Multi-channels in “Family Month 2024"

2024 FNTREBRIUTERE - KT ATE BEF Under the theme “Family is where Love is”, “Family Month 2024" deployed
EEHER R ) @IEREME « BINTESEES citywide outreach through newspaper and magazine features, outdoor

%ﬁtzﬁiﬂﬁ$m BACHNEE A R B AR A TR digital billboard advertisement, local online travel platforms, social media

X . collaborations with artists and influencers, poster displays in partner
7‘? L] B A A WL HE = ~
SRS > RN SRR T T R E SR residential and commercial premises. This multi-platform approach conveyed

ﬁﬁf‘giﬁé BIE TEsm R MEEE > TR 722U our core message: “Regardless of how the world changes, love connects
TENAREZRES—E IF) ; RBE—FKRA R every family in various forms. Where there is love, there is a family”.
BET XMEINER -

o [4EA 2024) NEFRER N IFHEFSH
IS BN EIHRNER
"Family month 2024" promotional videos
featured on Causeway Bay outdoor digital
screens and shopping mall TV.

2

HEHREMENLERSEDH

Nurture Family Bonds through Community Initiatives

RS EERPEIESE > —REFIHESHKERN The Society actively collaborated with cross-sector partners to foster mutual

ENEAEE A2EZN2025F 3 329 BHES care among family members. We were privileged to receive sponsorship from

AEE YRR E) BETYIE AR REE Golden Scene Company Ltd. for a charity screening of “True Love, for Once
"/ 135 1 2 e —) /| =

FAEIER  NFEMREEE > JREE T/ 22 a8 in My Life” on 29th March, 2025, enabling service users to enjoy the film with

- loved ones while raising public awareness of challenges faced by women
EIERBE IR T3 R IR X BYBR IR o undergoing divorce or separation.

tESh > AN & AR A B 5% JESSICA) 12 2025 FF 4 B Furthermore, JESSICA Magazine selected the Society as beneficiary of its
24 RPN (ESR) BS B NIRH S EAE charity screening of "Montages of a Modern Motherhood" on 24t April, 2025,
FIZE 25 2 SRS A ® o A3 T S8 b S P/ i with all ticket proceeds supporting our programmes. Our social worker joined

the post-screening sharing session to discuss parenting pressures of new
%Ne > —FER =N =
RIS FIBIE ~ 1 ERRENMES moms, family relationships, and multi-generational dynamics.
SRR R oM AR o

o AEESEEFXEN(CRERA)BEERY  BLAEMRFERE

NG % (183K JESSICA) (RBR) BEBE RN EHE VN=EE =7
We have been selected as beneficiary of JESSICA Magazine's charity Scene Company Limited sponsored the charity screening of “True
screening of “Montages of a Modern Motherhood” Love, for Once in My Life” for our service users



2023 / 2024 FEHERIEESIHE
2023 / 2024 Corporate & Employee Contribution Programme
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Bronze Award

e LU
2003/24

el

SERAANE

.o IR

o KAEEEYE MENEEBEHENE HE - [RERHE
T8 - TARSEREEENEZ &k EEZHEE -
HHAMER G REENRE=2)

Our Society received the “Bronze Award”, “3™ Highest
Donation Award for Donation Drive” and "9* Top Fund-
raiser Award” by The Community Chest of Hong Kong

spiemy pue sawwelibouid ajesodiod \ mERIEMHE @

IRAI ¥ A K ESG sA# A% 2024

IFPHK Financial Education and ESG Leadership Awards 2024
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o B HEROENME MEIBIMHE K ESG 284 (£57) |
The Financial Education Centre was honoured with the
“Corporate Financial Education and ESG Leadership
(Gold Award)” by the Institute of Financial Planners of
Hong Kong (IFPHK)

REERIEMHEFIE 2024

Investor and Financial Education Award 2024

E nae | pammens

Education sward 304

ertificate of Appreciation

o EHHEH LR I HERALETHIE BMHSE >
BREEEY REEREMHER (N / SERER
FEBUTIE) - £
The Financial Education Centre’s “Empowering Your
Life's Second Half” Financial Education Project received
the “Investor and Financial Education Award (Public/
Professional Body and NGOs) - Gold Award” from the
Investor and Financial Education Council
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Bk B 2% FR Ky 2 B

Staff Development and Engagement
BEEBEIRESS ASLE)

Being Recognised as a “Manpower Developer” by the Employees Retraining
Board (ERB)

o NEH 2016 FHIEKEREH e =g o RE2M(FRELAE) 2024 » EiFE (4F
BIBEHATAARE 5 SRS BEANE) 2024 FF - xFHETSER
EMBEAA B RERENOGED A BMEBRERE TEXE > EILER
L © & MR TAMR TRy TRy HEE) 1F55
The Society has been recognised e AHAME (2024 - 2026) ©
as a “Manpower Developer” by The Society participated in the Good
the ERB since 2016, affirming its Hon ke Pty et Employer Charter 2024 (GEC 2024) and
outstanding achievement in staff e rnn e ;H.{EEE %’9% was awarded the Certificate of GEC 2024.
development and training. g . The Society also accredited by the Panel

600D EMPLOYER CHARTER 2024 ; . :
rerb of Judges as effectively promoting family-

g friendly employment practices and was
PR authorised to use the “Supportive Family-
— friendly Good Employer” logo for two years

(2024 - 2026).

~HETEMSEES / T

Conduct Diverse Activities / Workshops for Staff

AERBIBAPAENETLTH  IHEREERR The Society actively organises a variety of staff activities, encouraging

A—FSE > B8 MUK AA B o 1F 2024 4 » colleagues to bring along their family members in practice of our family-

AP EEDSHERE T 22 128 TIEE) » S4F G R centric perspective. In 2024, the Hl'.er'E'\n Rt'asourc.es Department hosted 22
staff activities, including DIY spectacles frame

”n 3oz ;— N mmuu N

SHETIED E'Mk&'uﬁfgﬁ%ﬁ workshops, Pilates reformer classes, Cantonese
BERMLTEREABEBDHTITE dim sum workshops and personal colour analysis
HE> 220 8FAFERERAZ workshop, involving a total of 220 staff and their

fne b9 > FEBN40BEERE family members. In addition, we sponsored 40
RASBE (EBEBEE 2024 » staff and their family members to join the “Kerry

TEIEIR(E MRE—R A HEE o Hong Kong Streetathon 2024", further promoting
T - family health.

o EAZRBIHT T

Personal Color Analysis Workshop

AEERAKEBESRIIFET2ERNIEIILZING The Society leveraged its resources to support employee’s participation
. SEATERBHS THEW T 82 @RS in both internal and external training initiatives. This year, a total of 82
TR ) NAGIEREEENEATRI o 52 internal training programmes, covering a wide range of theories and skills
(=)= SRR B ol A

. . . of professional intervention, were organised for staff at different job levels.
’EIE|% = N A X2 49 =T 4
ALEES & EEHE > PR E B FI95E)) The training activities received positive feedback from participants, with an

#5279 WAH 6T BNZ 9.3 2MERT overall average rating of 5.27 out of a 6-point scale. 97.3 percent of attendees
EIZREANER > RMBMERBEININER o remarked that these training programmes have fulfilled their expected goals,

AMBREEEUEE IS > XEEW T 275 reflecting satisfaction with the quality of the training provided. To support
ByEEsELE Y SEEY > B service development in meeting emergent challenges, the Society also

TSR R RS B ARSI TR « IaLinched_a series of tr.alnl.ng, su_ch as _ _ )
+ “"Effective Communication Skills for Handling Complaints and Concerns

F BRI - BRI training workshop.,
BRI AN X B FRBRBR IS R 2B + “Clinical Supervision on Handling Couple Dynamic”,
&3 Apps 5 Outing ) 153l © + “Study on Mindfulness for Home Care Service” and
+ Training on "Using Apps to Organise Outing Programmes”.



o IRIBREF R mE RIS

(HA) ASK $#155 o .
B TIESS

L Atieude 8
Lk s I ' Tranining workshop on

3. Keomldgr 38

“Effective Communication Skills
for Handling Complaints and
Concerns”

o EG/NE - BB MAHERAE

Clinical Supervision on
Handling Couple Dynamic

o FHIIGNKRERERETZIER o [JEF Apps % Outing &3l
Study on Mindfulness for Home Care Service Training on "Using Apps to Organise Outing Programmes”

SMEEERH

Organise Staff Orientation Day

AEEEEBAMEBEESH > ILERARBESSILE Regular staff orientation days were held to enhance new staff members’
FESE ~ fep ~ FES « 4| ERIRFEHEEE > Bt understanding of the Society’s history, mission, vision, policies and services,
nE]\*&*ﬁS‘({t}i’ziﬁ%ﬁEﬁE o L4k > BRIRETTE helping them integrate into our organisational cutlure and develop a sense

of belonging. Additionally, based on specific services, relevant induction
£2d
A RBATEYIL TR 5 SR ER RRRERTE > DR courses were provided for newly recruited social workers to cultivate their

TR IURBE WESREBTIEFA understanding of the “family-centric” perspective and equip them with the
necessary knowledge and skills for effective service delivery.

o BEMEEEMH  EMABELTREE e LUBBEESXANEBREERT > A o FUFRBEMRE - MABETS2EN

ML R AR E R W8 TENRERZ RS FRREETIVMEES
Organised orientation days to help new Introduced our services through quiz Youth Service Induction Course - New
staff understand the Society's history and games could leave a lasting impression on staff learned how to interact with youth
future development new staff and their families in group settings

BB T2 HiE (S EE
Support Staff in Continuing Education
NESEERT 3M %%Iﬁﬁi@%%i’@@iﬁ@] s This year, the Society provided subsidies for 341 staff to attend external

FENEERBAHR 734 0 BENSKRE 23918 training programmes, covering up to 239 different specialised areas. A total of
REHEEE o 734 days of study leave were granted for their educational pursuits.
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Integrated Family Services

ol 22 Bl 755 e it 2 3R E AR 755
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UTHRESAE - READ - HERAER) WES > REGSHKERBURERA
BRpMEMSER BB EIEES -

o FAREMSH R > HEIEMOIE
o fEELTAE  ERFLER
o BNt R EE - HEIEBHE
® BERENEE  HEMMBRE
o RABLRE  RERERE
With the “child-centred, family-focused and community-based approach”,

we provide integrated family services to facilitate the capacity of families to
prevent difficulties and cope with challenges.

® Nurture mental health, promote positive mindset

® Empower men, value holistic health

® Support families in crisis, stand together through adversity
® Mitigate violence and harm, create harmonious families

® Unite in child protection, support growth and development
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Service Report

BAREfS {2 FR > H#EB)IEM O E

Nurture Mental Health, Promote Positive Mindset

2024 E 2025 FE » ZFIE/NFIFEEREREBS O
HEBEWT 12@T0 -1 - B - BERNTRIBEE
BVE) - BE/MERB T IREREH B ARBRER

BERRIT AL » BEREMAESMBNER B /)

BEBIEBBRRIBREFEENIRER - RN
E’zﬁﬁj{tﬁrﬂ C IRE2MEEERIER TRERM K
H}EES > WAV BEETETABRNRMEETE -

TEE LK) BTES PO 8 B % o B/ NVEFDE
o 89 BRETHE) SREBAREHEEDN
BEE ~ TRRLZF - BHEFL) ~ T8 - 5D
BERR) MUK MR - FALES $%5o
tEgh > REHELERRAS EEHN EMEEM
MR mEA ) MBI OBEER B T » EB2N
EicaRBMERRIAE S o IMBE THEIERTE/ N
WEARE - TkEZR- BECEB4&E) - TERE
EI TRERR - T4 - SEE3%/ 0 E R T
EPRLTAROIEE &

o

o ZNEEFMECEEEEI K G 10 B R IR
MBEELD ) L EE B TIEHNIER EE
Participants listened attentively to Dr. Kelvin
Tang's inspiring presentation at “Hypnosis
Uncovered” Community Education Workshop

o 2IMNERTZOHIS - (AR
FHE BE 08

BHEORE
HISE A5

Participants resonated deeply
in meditaion sound baths of
singing bowl at “Singing Bowl
Mindfulness”workshop

Throughout 2024 - 2025, our six Integrated Family Services Centres delivered
12 sessions of “Heart Delight" Unified Protocol Cognitive-behavioural Groups.
Employing novel, clinically validated cognitive-behavioural therapy techniques,
these groups effectively alleviated depression and anxiety symptoms of
participants. They have gained insight into emotion-triggered physiological
responses, thought patterns and behavioural tendencies, enhancing stress
resilience while reducing long-term negative impacts of emotion-driven
behaviours.

To improve participants' mental health, our Mental Health Enhancement
Programme (MHEP) continued offering diverse activities such as “Connecting
with Nature and Spirit”, “Singing Bow! Meditation”, “Sand Art Workshop”, and

“Five Steps to Happiness: Positive Mindset Workshop”. Large-scale community
education events were also featured to help participants improve their self-
care competencies and emotional processing skills, including “Hypnosis
Uncovered” and “Pressed Flower & Gemstone Soap Workshop”. Specialised
Therapeutic Groups covered a variety of themes, for instance, “Embracing the
Inner Child”, “Immersing Yourself with Watercolour”, “Everyday Mindfulness”,

“Tea Art Session”, “Relieving Stress with Kalimba”, and “SoulCollage® Year-
End Gathering”.

LR

o ZNEMXRLFHFRESME > WNRESRIFALR
Participants in Tsz Shan Monastery, participants engaged in
mindful walking and observation, capturing joyful moments
together in commemorative photographs




FESLTAHG  ERFUER

Empower Men, Value Holistic Health

H2023F 78 ABESEEEESREEAE
TEE) ATEERELRKIL) BEAH=51R
Betgl > ABTRERARBLZTAFHERE - &
EEITHBRIRFT BE—F81264 8EL K
1.028 BR NIRMARTES o SR E B 142 EARE
28 HififE » 438 BN A/ IME > 72 EVAR/NVE
TOEIRETES 38 HETEHRSEEENE L
BBV E2NMENBOUUFESERARE - T
B~ EERBERGRNES > Mo UREH#HDE S
EBELRMNBMAEAZENENEEENEAER
o AR A& L IEARS

o BHIMESE
BAR
Men promoted
men’s services in
the community

o FEBINEEWE
HEEEEGE
Male participants
fully engaged in
Zentangle drawings

BN Rt R E - H[E EiB R

Since July 2023, with the support of the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust, our Society has launched a three-year service project for the “Jockey
Club One Stop Service for Men”, providing diverse and innovative services for
men and their families. We are grateful for the enthusiastic support from men
across different districts; over the past year, services have been provided
to 1,264 men and 1,028 family members. In addition, we organised 142
sessions of seminar, 28 sessions of community exhibition, 438 sessions of
life education group, 72 sessions of therapeutic group, 70 sessions of family
activity, 38 sessions of volunteer activity, and five regular mutual support
groups for men. These initiatives not only helped participants relieve stress
arising from family, work, daily life, and health, but also facilitated the early
identification of those in need, strengthened mutual support among men, and
fostered a spirit of care for the community, thereby building a support network
for them.

o B2 MESZBZEARZEEA
Male participants learning basic Muay
Thai techniques

Support Families in Crisis, Stand Together through Adversity

BAABEEZESE 2017 FIEBHAGHT (BER
FEZIESE > AEERELSBELTRAFETHE L
BEERK MEBEHNERFLIRERME—ERN
B RASE X BIRT © st 852 2024 - 2025 F£E 1
By 122 A REBEZERLHNKEETERES
EMRE > LURERETDHENESN o stBTNEE
RETAERINMNREZS > ERETINRE—RZ
SEFEN c ETEME-RNBAEY  AREZ
LR BRATERRENS
o FHh o TEITBRMRARE
ZEBNAEE ) BIRRER
BEREMNRE > T LURER
Do AGBRERARATHNER
M BESERTRERENS
— MBI R BMEGEUES
YET > TBREEBHR
BB BIa k-

Since 2017, the Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation has sponsored our Society
to implement the “Family in Crisis Support Project”, providing one-stop
emotional and financial support services for families with young school-aged
children who have lost their main breadwinner to sudden death or serious
iliness. The project supported 122 new family cases and granted financial aid
to families in need, helping to alleviate the pressures they face, for the year
2024 - 2025. Five family outings were organised during the year, allowing
volunteers and families to enjoy quality time together. Volunteers also
made three festive visits, showing care and gaining deeper insight into the
families’ needs. In addition, five women'’s mutual support
group activities were held, enabling women to care for
themselves while caring for their families. We firmly
believe in journeying alongside families; every act of care
and support is like sowing seeds of hope, helping crisis
families through difficult times and gradually restoring
vitality to their lives.

o XEZDRKFERMET  TEFERNARBAF » B
SAIRBENLE > BERaRNN2
Families enjoyed a leisurely outing in Mai Po, momentarily
escaping the hustle and bustle of daily life and
experiencing the healing power of nature
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o ETMMKRENKERINEEH—F
FUWTE - FIEEER o SEREFM
RERERERZERE
Volunteers and families embarked
on a large outdoor event together,
exploring Yim Tin Tsai. This journey
of companionship and exploration
provided families with warmth and care

o HTHEROMEFERENAE—FRIERTZH9E
HEFT » MRBEFEENRE
Volunteers' attentive company and festive
handicraft activities with children brought out
genuine smiles

BBERNEE > HEMEXRE

Mitigate Violence and Harm, Create Harmonious Families

H 2018 F£10 BRts » A EEHEREMNEBLIFT » Since October 2018, with the support of the Social Welfare Department,
T TRITEY - TGRS » SEERE the Society has launched the “Peace Campus - Support Programme for
BEHATRE BEREEFENEE  ABYEH Enhancing Peaceable Relationship”, providing support services to individuals
= p =

suffered from intimate partner violence and children who have witnessed
ft 52 B EAAN=—-E X SEE N & A

HRERDWIRFT NI ILBTEME L © B EI family conflict, helping them to cope with family violence and raising public

= E NELES N r BEs PEE/AN . . . .

AEERAFANF  NERLBREEUESE > 5 awareness. During the year, we collaborated with various primary and
NAB 46 Z2MERETELREH#BEBRIRER secondary schools and social service units, providing anti-intimate partner
51 Z2MEBIRET RERE ) B THRKRERT violence programmes to 46 participants and children’s programmes to 51
FH NI EHEBRER 26 RBHESE > 53 participants. We also organised four family bonding activities, 11 community

FRAIRAE o R MBEALEE NN S EIEESE educatlc-)n seminars, and 26 ser\-/lt':e pror'notlons, achieving p_osVFlve resu.lts.
The project has enhanced participants awareness and skills in handling

= 3 T JRiE A EE DR E 154 e ] ) ) .
IR TS > TR R ER B RENEEERE conflict non-violently, enabled children to learn how to manage negative
- = /FE T 5 = Z, 3 3 A=EK ° ) . ) ) ) . )
HEEERKRT » KERFRRBBR/UNLE emotions and respond to family conflict, and improved family relationships

and communication.
i 1
-y ]

o REBEERENE - RBB
BNT  2REBEEAESE
E? KREE
Children expressing their
feelings through art - When
daddy the elephant loses his
temper, what happens next?
Let's draw it out

o —X A\—iChein (B4 S > WESIEA
R HFAEE
Families enjoyed the art of "indigo dyeing"
together, creating positive shared experiences

o FIBMRE ~ FFORE » BIE I IEE
Through stretching and mindful massage,
participants learnt to connect with
themselves




KABLRE > RERENER

Unite in Child Protection, Support Growth and Development

BFREWN GEFIRREFRERAIEERE) BER
2024 FE 7R NMBELEASGZFEEBR » EHEH
2026 18 20 HEMM - EFRENEZR > Eime

BB T RAA WER > ERLITHRZENS O
BRIBE °

rE—BHRBERERZRZERN > B 2022 F£10
BT I TE) PR . B5H8 0 WU TREH

M TRENAL R BRE -~ BHEENtE AL
ERMERENRERENERS  EFHEEER
BRHE o sEEREER > HBIFNT 14 RHBAME
AT (B3 N2 R 2RTEME) ~ 59 IRE/NAE /
T1ELR ~ 46 REEE/VE / TEYS ~ 22 RE|F/NAR /
T{EsH o A 2024 EM A > KNt EERE 75 BE
GEEE L 247 TE) RHEER T SFOE
MELEE > BARSZEARTEHZE 2
BENRER L HBEARKEER - fﬁrt“*ﬁq%lﬁ
EEHEFS2MEIENTE  ARHRERE

HERRS > U A RERMMRER -

o EIx - BAE ?ﬁ%lf’&ﬁﬁ%%%?ﬁﬁﬁ o 73
Bk EBEIEZTFNE

The parent-child workshop helped parents
understand the value of play and how to

respond to their children’s needs

BENKRFEI ShEE  BASDER
HREFEE M EEEHIFERAE

"Little Angels of Harmonious Families"
group enhanced young children’s ability
to cope with family conflict and manage

With the passage of the “Mandatory Reporting of Child Abuse Bill” legisation
on 11th July, 2024, it will come into effect on 20th January, 2026. Child abuse
cases, whether identified immediately or after a long delay, undoubtedly
caused harm to children’s physical and mental wellbeing.

The Society has always prioritised family needs and children’s wellbeing.
Since October 2022, we have launched “Child Protection In Action”, adopting
strategies of “early identification” and “early intervention”. Together with
parents, educators, and members in the society, we promoted messages of
harmonious families and child protection, working hand in hand to create a
child-friendly community. During the year, the project organised 14 teacher
trainings (for primary schools and pre-primary institutions), 59 parent groups
/ workshops, 46 children’s groups / workshops, and 22 parent-child groups
/ workshops. In November 2024, as part of our Society’s 75t anniversary
celebrations, the project featured two booth games - “Puzzle of Love with
Children” and “Twist to a Good Mood” , to share positive parenting techniques
and stress-relief methods with the public. The events were lively and well-
received. All activities throughout the year received positive feedback from
participants, raised public awareness of child protection, and provided a safe
environment for children’s growth.

o RS > #MAENRBEMN R E
KRERERENLES
Trained kindergarten staffs to identify
children at risk and to understand the
needs of their families

negative emotions

o XEW/NMBEEENN A IRE L E K (RFIE
RERF R EMRBG
Parents learnt about child protection and
the “Mandatory Reporting of Child Abuse
Bill” through group activities

i

1{'.”. i
§ B
=TT -

o FAARE 75 BEGEEHIVEALIER -
Through the booth games at our Society’s 75" anniversary event, we promoted
positive parenting techniques and stress-relief methods

EHERRFERZBIRE A
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HKFWS

Seminar on Family Mediation Practice 2024
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Service Report
AMERIRT - BE RN

Pass on Mediation Services, Collaborate for Harmony

AH=ZFENTIENE - BEAFERBAN Following the successful completion of the three-year “Family Constructive

2024 F 1 BESEAE  RECHERERERR Dispute Resolution Centre” in January 2024, the Society continues to provide

B BIBESELREE LEBBRYER family mediation services, supporting divorced families in resolving disputes.
= = J 2l p/A) = =

. - \ . . _ Through mediation education and training, we equipped individuals of all
2=l , AL e = T N =
Fil REEFREATERRERRLERE RS ages with mediation skills for everyday conflict resolution. We actively trained
e o I v7 > =y = . Ex = . . . . .
X RAWBENERRFBMRE - BEARER professional family mediators and peer mediators and offered free online

REREMA RERBHS& > BF2mETL family mediation training, aiming for promoting a culture of harmony across
G & EEFHEREME L - various sectors.

AEREERLEE 2024 HERERARNER The Society participated in the Hong Kong Legal Week 2024, introducing the

SR =)
. . development of family mediation services to the legal sector and the public,
2 BEHE ) 2RELAEFEE

SHRRBRIE R > SR ARG HFHEEHH and seeking collaboration to foster harmony. Looking ahead, we will continue

IR o R RFIRISRELERRS - BASH to enhance our professional services and expand the impact of mediation,
RIRBHTENEE ) ARERTEEERRH creating an inclusive and progressive environment for families and the
ENRFIRIE o community.

omt A

Seminar on
Family Mediation Practice 2024 »

Presenses ﬂ\}

o NEEEREFHEMTG 2024 £
E LY a
Exchanged and shared with industry
professionals at the Seminar on Family
Mediation Practice 2024

G AN Harmory andPoace or LEGAL Wrnn ez
g :lﬂﬁla?dﬂlﬂlr'-?' aadmuzozs . UR

® XREARUFBEBELEMA 2024 SBHERIE » DEXF BRIV

Representative from HKFWS shared experiences in family mediation at the Hong Kong Legal Week 2024 Mediation Forum



G B R THA AR T8 - BV RIEUME S AR R F 5

Launch Two Mediation Projects to Help Families Resolve Disputes Harmoniously

RGN 2024 F7 RELAETER TRE ) - A
BB RRFEE) > AROBERMHEBERR
%o LRBREERRMARFRESNERG > B
B SRFEE - BRI TBIA BB 1B o

In July 2024, with support from The Community Chest, we launched the
“Sunshine in Families - Project on Mediation Education and Services” to
provide subsidised mediation services for the sandwich class and bring
together professional lawyers and family mediators. Through training and
practical service, we embody the spirit of “helping others to help themselves”.

o SRIAERAMBE » BATGU B SERAB ARG o Y0k EEER AR T

Family law seminars introduced the public to divorce-related legal knowledge and promoted mediation

as a way to reduce disputes

REN 2024 F10 RERBAEFEHREEBHE
EEXFHE TEEEARSTHE) » BEERHE
RERHREBBRRY » HEXENEEERESR
HEEENFZES » BARET B - B
KM T EFIHENE > HIERERBEESIF
BIBRF IS > R RENESZ T EREENR
5 o MBS IR LR E R EN E

In October 2024, with support from the Home and Youth Affairs Bureau
through the Community Care Fund, the Society launched the “Maintenance
Mediation Pilot Scheme”, offering free mediation services to financially
challenged families to reduce disputes over maintenance and divorce,
prioritising the wellbeing of children. A dedicated working group was formed
to establish collaboration mechanisms with mediators, ensuring the public
receives diverse and high-quality services. Both projects are committed to
promoting family harmony through mediation.

o HVEUREHEREMEBERE > NEREFERBRAEEATEER
Special seminars for ethnic minority communities introduced family
mediation services and related social resources
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WENHRES > ZIREARE « REFXEIFIN > (REEXERXR
Promote Co-parenting, Support Divorced Families, and Foster Professional
Exchange

AKEAEEENBERXSERSZ TN TE/ AR This year, the Society organised a variety of themed groups and workshops for

TELS » EEE TINAEHBBRFEEOSHR | & divorced parents in need, including “How to Help Children Cope with Parental

MATF R AR5 - =BG 2 S Separation” and “Co-parenting Group: Two Happy Homes for Children”,
N AN v i =5 =

na
N N N promoting the concept of child-focused co-parenting and enhancing their
R E A HEHBAES > 18 REBHZH . . “
REHE) HZRRE REITRERILGHZR co-parenting skills. In December 2024, we hosted the “Research Release cum

BBYEES] © B¢ 2024 £ 12 BRI TURBA ) BRE Symposium on Divorced Family Support Services”, exploring the challenges
RESZERBCRESHIEETET IS > EA faced by different family members during separation. Over 400 cross-
Bt A ERER ST EE HE BT R EMPkE - disciplinary participants attended, fostering professional exchange in the
BiB 400 BEFEALLE > [REELRFEIH - sector.

WE TLimA ) rR R R
HuRsHhe

'
'
'
'
'

—
winl
HEFWS

r
-
1o

o R TIENRSITERINEEATHE A ESIECTRERERE TE LR RBRIE
The seminar and workshops attracted professionals from various sectors, encouraging mutual learning and
strengthening cross-disciplinary collaboration in services for separated families

FIB2MHREERAE RAHEREZATHBERERENRE
Enhance Awareness of the Needs of Divorced Families through Research
and Creative Media

RETOU TREASR) NES ABE/ BIE/ = The Society’s Family Resource Centre remains committed to a “family-centric”
ARRES S R IEH— AT AR B S IERT perspective, designing and delivering innovative and comprehensive support
R IR R RIS AR | MR R RS ER 2B services for divorced / remarried / blended families, bridging current service
mansan B Ess e o e
R BRREBRGRESFNENE University, we conducted a qualitative research
I (B HE) seixM Bk B R (B EJE) to document the experiences of
FETHESENMAE » 1L non-residing fathers, highlighting their efforts
RERAR) HZTRBHAEREER

B BATEZFHRE - 75 5B
MER (E - 7)) & (REHK) °
TR\ T URZREMEXSEENK
FFUBEEAREMBRIFGREE
RORRER » REdEAREREER
FEREMNRT -

in child-centred co-parenting. Additionally, our
microfilms { &+ &F ) and { X %8 H 5 ) vividly
portrayed the emotional journeys of grandparents
facing adult children’s separation and children
coping with parental relationship changes, raising
public awareness of the needs of divorced and
separated families.

o (MEENE) BEBSBSHMMRE
Qualitative research on non-residing fathers
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BRES

o (RIEHE) MEFRIEIEER
Behind-the-scenes of micro movie {ZIEHEE)

ERNE  REGEREE  RHUEIESE

Heal, Rebuild, Consolidate Experience and Provide Evidence-based Support

IERgRE - B IE) MEaoxEXESE) BN
2024 £ 12 BEIRGER > HIBFKEAREEREAT
ARV SR BE AR B 4R ST 3 AR - Tf?;’uﬂjﬂ&ﬁﬁ%ﬁfﬁ‘ 15 ~
EREE - ARAREEERENERIRTEFT
XBENE > 2MEBRTEHEZA T%ﬁ%% RE 18
ERRE AR IESERERMNBMBRE > 2
ERFBEEREAR SR AN TELER o Bk (B
ﬁ%ﬁf%ﬂﬂ%ﬂ%) ) BEFRRERRERHEEENE
BE o FBITENNZE > I TONCH HZRREATET
HENAR) (R 95 BE - FE) > AR
BeBRBRERERETEENANEZ A -

¥ENE ERN BE

The Jockey Club “Let Go and Let's Go” Support Project concluded successfully
in December 2024, continuously supporting various members of separated
and divorced families to heal from trauma and rebuild trust. Special support
groups were designed for grandparents from the families, with participants
reporting a better understanding of their grandchildren’s needs and
strengthened grandparent-grandchild relationships. Staff were invited by the
Taiwan Child Welfare League Foundation to share experiences in supporting
grandparents from separated and divorced families. The publication of the
“Manual for Separated and Divorced Families” provides valuable reference for
the sector and affected families. Through action research, we established the
“CNCH Shared Parenting Assessment and Intervention Model” (Coordination,
Negotiation, Counselling, Healing), offering a crucial framework for assessing
and intervening with high-conflict separated and divorced families.

o
@

o iR (BEEREEMFM)
Publicated the “Manual for
Separated and Divorced Families”
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SRERERGHER

New Developments in Child Care Services

FE-—HRHIABAZERERY > BFERS
MEZENRRE B RN ERGFAERT > &5
RERERMERE R A BRERS -

B 2024 F9 A MBEZIELZRESE B
A EREHE HE) EREHRE - AEK 2024
F128 > EXRT MEMEOHEBFRERFE T
AAERFERERBENRERHRE

BT IRITHFERE  MEIER 4 ZREES 8 R/
SRFEERFIN >0 AE 2024 F 1M1 ATHEH
EHUEETT THERBAZERFTERT - /1
BERERAERRERFE I - TERETRER
RZ 2R AR RERMEF R ERFTERT
EEARRRABEENREES - IRERSF?
RSP0 R 2025 F 6 BIERZAMRE o

The Society has long provided a wide range of child care services, including
foster care, the Neighbourhood Support Child Care Project (NSCCP), and After
School Care Programme for primary students, offering residential and day
care support to children in need.

Starting from September 2024, the NSCCP has become a regular assistance
programme under the Social Welfare Department (SWD) of the Government.
In December 2024, we officially established the “Po Lam CareNet Child Care
Service Centre” to serve families in need in Sai Kung and Tseung Kwan O.

In addition to our existing foster care services, NSCCP, and After School Care
Programme (ASCP), we were approved by the SWD in November 2024 to
launch After School Care Programme for Pre-primary Children in Tseung Kwan
0. This service targets families in Tseung Kwan O and Sai Kung who require
long working hours, have unstable work schedules, or lack support networks,
aiming to relieve the care burden on parents or carers. The "Tseung Kwan O
After School Care Centre for Pre-primary Children" will officially commence
service in June 2025.

o EMB BRI
BRFS R0
The Po Lam
CareNet Child Care
Service Centre

o (RISIRIRIREET >
ZTRERENE
Child grows up
healthily under the
care of child carer

HNORBRSFTERERLERB » BiuRACIENRE

Dedicate Recruitment of Foster Families and Child Carers, with the Establish of

Systematic Training Programmes

FERERRHERBHNAGE > NREKFRERES
HEBERZAER c XAGRNBEEENREXAT
ERXRERMERE FEFLERENRERKE
% 02024 - 2025 FEF > HMBBETFEEES

B BIBHEREEEEEEONRESHE - 2025
FIF > AEBEULBER  KRERBEZIEEE
BEIE MEE—Bh AR EEMERIEE > B

Foster parents and child carers play a vital role in the care and protection of
children. Our Society is committed to recruiting suitable families to become
foster families and child carers, with the aim of benefitting more children and
families in need. For the year 2024 - 2025, we promoted our services and
recruited caring parents through various media interviews. In March 2025,
we were invited by the SWD to represent the sector in an interview on the
RTHK radio programme “Healthpedia”, promoting the NSCCP. This allowed
the public to learn about the service and encouraged more enthusiastic



BEHRTHREERY  LESELHROLOTR2H
ATERE > UIEBAHLEARERS - RR5IE
LRERARSY » AEERTIBMNRF RS
REHE B R R IRF IS F) B AR5 1R 4242
EBETERERMEREBE ZEMNRE - JHFAF
NER °

AREATERRRTERBIRELED  AFEER
FIRIFIIRERRE > FERERTEREERHK
BR#ET > 19BER 12 E 14 /MR E BT o F3
NELE > FERERIDHARBHEBNTHREER
HEALTHNEEREE BREREBERSIF
RERE/EE/ERER  REZERERERE
RES - MLERBHNFEIIRETEFR ZERN
SoER  RREREENBR « REKBERIT
KEZE2MFE  REZENER > REINMIFH]
EMNEREES - BRFIAZMNFTFERERTER
IERSEE IR BT BV R B IR A A AN TS o

IS > BINRIERIRERTE » EXEEFERERML
BEREBEERBHEAR[ENNRRENDE &
BIFIRETEEENREEZ AL

2024 Zr9& ST NG 15 ARBEINGE

ERLBELE

® 2024 FEREMRBIEIAL ARG

Foster Families Service Award Presentation Ceremony 2024

o HRFIEBFSEEFER -

individuals to join as child carers, thereby expanding the community care
network. To attract more families to participate, other than increasing service
incentives this year. SWD and other service organisations co-organised award
ceremonies to recognise the care, dedication, and outstanding contributions
of foster families and child carers.

To enhance the caring competencies of foster parents and child carers,
we have systematised the training programme this year. Before providing
services, foster families and child carers are required to complete 12 to 14
hours of basic training. For foster families, training covers administrative
matters, roles and responsibilities of stakeholders, communication and
cooperation with birth families, children’s health / nutrition / common
illnesses, home safety, and children’s developmental needs. Training for child
carers includes physical and psychological development at different ages,
developmental milestones and needs, caregiving and communication skills,
home safety and hygiene, child protection measures, and handling accidents
and special incidents. This ensures all potential foster parents and child carers
are equipped with up-to-date knowledge and skills in child care.

Additionally, advanced training courses have been introduced to give foster
parents and child carers a preliminary understanding of children with
special educational needs, equipping them to care for children with diverse
characteristics and needs.
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o FEBENZHRA > 2HEFTERFAMERRBE 25T F&
BENERFROEHRER
A foster father sharing emphasised that, participation in foster

care services is not solely the responsibility of the main carer, the
support and contribution of foster fathers are equally important

REKEBIE L
Child carer trainees
were preparing for
their assessment with
confidence

o KREFAEZTHEARER
BB MEE—25 ) a5
Represented the social
welfare sector in an
interview of RTHK
programme “Healthpedia”
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ERBOERRARERE  RIUSTLEHEZERER
Emphasise Holistic Wellbeing and Family Support, and Offering Diverse
Activities to Foster Children’s Growth

AENEERMREBIRHRFTERS  FREHES
EINZES > BESERSEN (BX8F &
B HEREREMANEEES > WiE—FEI A
BB EMHKETE

BENRENMERPRAMH > RABERMFIN
BLBERERRESRE - BAMNATENSRE
REMBMBEYINSE  BHREAHZFEEA
EFEREHRE -

REMT BTIR0ES - SIBEATTIEY - 2238
B BIRBRBTEDS  HILEALENE
5 BEREZRINEE - MR EEERRRNE
EFRSEEMNE -

The Society provides ASCP in Sai Kung and the Eastern District. In addition to
academic support, we focus on nurturing students’ “self-directed” learning
attitudes, aiming to reduce their learning stress and further minimise family
conflicts arising from academic issues.

Children’s development extends beyond textbooks; we place great importance
on their physical, mental, and spiritual wellbeing, as well as family support. By
identifying students in need, we provide timely and appropriate assistance,
helping families tackle various challenges related to their children’s learning
and daily life.

We organised a wide range of activities, including art workshops, English
activities, volunteer services, and parent-child events. These initiatives
boosted children’s confidence, strengthened family communication, and
enabled children to learn and grow in a relaxed and enjoyable environment.

o B4R TRLKER SHEEE
REARES > RBEESEXES
Students participated in the “Happy
Summer Vacation” care programme,
enjoyed a variety of activities, and
received certificates upon completion

o HEANTREBEGE  RELTEEHTRE
RERISE  BARENBGE  REZTERE

Collaborating with different local organisations, we offered diverse
activities such as art workshops and English theatre, enhancing

BIanEass TIELA

o RBmBMRER2E > BBHRFES  BIRFBEE  2EXRERE
The programme encourages parental involvement; through parent-
child activities, communication is strengthened and family bonds
are reinforced

students’ confidence and supporting their all-round development



RRME S A B a0 B (1 THRTS

Expand District-based Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institutions

2023 > HEEBHEARSZFBEMULTIRE > &
BHEFI () RBFOERKIL » £ 2024 F > #£E
EEETHERAERY  2BEHRE 50 K&
ARFSER ; AT EAEHENESEREREERER
75 o HERBIERBH 2024 £ 8 AIERMIL
75 P B8 3th & P BY 22 A BE (i SR (R BE 40 B+ T AR >
W RHRRNARBRR > RERE R L >
BIHEATE HERENRERRERMKZTE
BIRRTS c ZEEAENEP  RERBBEESHD
42 2T B IR HART -

In 2023, the SWD launched the district-based Social Work Service for Pre-
primary Institutions, and our Tuen Mun (East) Service Centre was officially
established. By 2024, the SWD had fully implemented district-based services,
with a total of 50 social work teams across Hong Kong. Our Society has
been awarded to provide services in Kwai Tsing and Kwun Tong districts,
with service teams officially established in August 2024, offering on-
site kindergarten social work services to pre-primary institutions in their
respective districts. The teams launched with a mission to protect children
through early identification and intervention, and a collaborative approach at
the district level. This year, our Society has provided services to a total of 42
pre-primary institutions in Tuen Mun, Kwai Tsing, and Kwun Tong districts.

o X EF/NABRH “0 Christmas Tree” E25L3H
FIEHFAERNR BN B > I
—EMENE LG > ARBEREED
BI1EmIE
Parents and children created mini christmas
trees using noble fir at “0O Christmas
Tree” Christmas Parent-Child Workshop,
decorated them together, and they were
delighted with their finished pieces

® T RSN - AT T T
Children playing under the
rainbow parachute at outdoor
parent-child activity
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FENFVERT > SEERMIRBRGEELERY - REFT URSBE) NRBES -
FEHRAD 40 BPRREMHERE TR » TRUESASENHE > UEBSTLVFSTENRE -
o BERSERREREATEHAHERMGEFTLERE » LAZR/NBREMERMET
IR# - ZFEBEEROMIL 25 BE > U 158 HEE > ZBFVE RREMHEAL—EE
S8 TIENEER > iSRBEC EREl

o HFEHHESTNE  BEFLVERRERHEE
o RAFTLE « RREZFENENRSR

o EEFMBANNE  REMBRE - REKXIME
o EERBELRE  AHEEREREE

o EHERMRAE  RABFTLENEER

o EREHFMER > HEZH/ENEAR

Our youth services, including school social work services and integrated children and
youth services, are delivered in line with our “family-centric” perspective. The Society
provides stationing social work services to 40 secondary schools, as well as offering
a wide range of projects programmes to meet the diverse needs of young people. In
addition, the ATAA Jockey Club Tseung Kwan O Youth Square provides integrated children
and youth services in the community and school social work services to three primary
schools. This year marks the Youth Square’s 25t anniversary, with the theme of “Dreams”,
encouraging young people, parents, and community members to pursue their dreams
and to remember to “recharge” themselves when facing challenges.

® Harness community synergy to strengthen youth and family mental wellbeing
® Enhance information literacy among youth, parents, and supporters

® Harness the power of mediation education to promote harmony in families, schools, and
communities

® Career planning beyond the classroom through real-world experiential learning
Nurture self-compassion ambassadors to enhance youth wellbeing
® Grow together as families and build a foundation for happiness
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BEEEUESTNE » BEFLERREHHRE

Harness Community Synergy to Strengthen Youth and Family Mental Wellbeing

BEESEEYESZY20- T0 - BB, 51218 Officially launched in May 2024, the Jockey Club Embrace Life Series 2.0 -
20244 5 AEREE » MIBAS VERFRENE Power T.A.G. Project aims to enhance the mental wellbeing of young people

WEE > B LMPINRENERBELESBAE o and families, strengthen their inner resilience, and foster a growth mindset.

e . _ s N By mobilising diverse community resources, the project designed a variety of
4+ 2EA =2, K EE A3 A =
RREHEZTNR St TRAERNEDET S activities for young people, families, teachers, and community stakeholders,

D RE -~ BE AR AL > DUER ThEES realising the outcomes of “Transformation, Actualisation and Gratification”.
BIRMENmERTE) R -

o HEAFEEHEENBEHER - EFER
B~ BRI R ARREEES » mARL
Power On ft&@ KfH17E) - 2023 - 2024

(BFELDZg)  BFLENRER
Fo L2HWK
After ten months of self-exploration,
event planning, singing training, and
public performances, the community

ambassadors showcased their ideas on

stage through the Power On Community ) s . \

Ambassador Scheme 2023 - 2024 - o DEMBEEREMIRE » A ERIK

Power On Music Show £ TILRNREEEZZRIRNTAE
BF R

Students enjoyed a light-hearted and
entertaining balloon performance and
had the chance to dress up in balloon
costumes, making lunchtime on campus a
joyful experience

iR
@
=
(2]
)
=
®
)
o

o H—HTHARRITHZESET 5w
R2HRE IRE > EBRES DFER
REMSRBEHER > AHEEBRIET
TR 2 RARRRY R T1TE

A group of parents who have completed
the “Mental Health First Aid Course” under
Parents Action Support Scheme (PASS)

o SETFEMRERFETRURRBEY '
B REASEHRENESD  BHERE ¢ BEENGEARTENRERGBEAETIE

promoted the mental health of young HEENRE < EEEFPFIETHE > BINERIER T

people and family members, and organised Through puzzles and role-play at Table BAEMBENR

volunteer initiatives related to mental for Choices Experiential Programme, Students learned to give instructions

health for the community students explored their ability to cope with to therapy dogs and took on challenges
adversity and increased their awareness through interactive activities at Therapy
of mental health Dog Experiential Workshop, gaining

a sense of competence from their
successful experiences

RABTLE - RREZFENENRE

Enhance Information Literacy Among Youth, Parents, and Supporters

BE—F > BRPEEY 150 LIEEH > BAREN Over the past year, we organised more than 150 activities to enhance families’
BUES (PEREND REBB-E AR & information literacy and promote family harmony, serving over 20,000

FIEREEE AR 24 FHETHREEE » B service afttendances_. Through f:ross-dls_m_p_llnary coIIabora.t!on, we pr0\{|d_ed
both online and offline educational activities to help families tackle digital

46



RERESMIE - (258 SREBEAENE challenges. The “Learning Together with Family” initiative has effectively

= (REREEKEREREELS  HEENEE improved information literacy, encouraged healthy internet use, strengthened
family bonds, and advanced the course of information literacy education.

HE -

T B N B
o EXIEJIMAERT > BEIF D FELEHE o RIBE - BBE T L HEMEE HER
VR BIE

o LUEHHETRRNIT AR » HEEE
EEREREE
Cognitive behavioural therapy delivered
through activities helped students develop
healthy gaming habits

Professional training empowered staff to Parent seminar encouraged families to
help young people navigate cyber crises build healthy internet habits together

SERARABTHNE > RENXZRE - RERHE
Harness the Power of Mediation Education to Promote Harmony in Families,
Schools, and Communities

HEGBHEESEN THH Fun B - BRERRST Funded by the Quality Education Fund, the “Fun Conflict Resolution - Peer
2 SERCREDREBYE > HE MEREK) Mediation Project” aims to foster mediation education in schools and promote
2 o HEIEBIEFEE N E A BT A PRRIE the concept of "Mediation Schools”. The scheme enhances students’ self-

lf\ R - awareness and interpersonal relationships, ultimately creating positive and
A% ~ KEMER % VEERE . o .
BREBE  RENSRZ MR BN RS ’ reciprocal effects among peers, families, and schools, and fostering a culture
++

SRR ARBYXE © of harmony in diversity.
S48 TEESHEMRRER - 1B - (3518 =5 TP In addition, the “Jockey Club Happy Family with M.E.” introduced the
BHEEHEIE | SESEEIHE TS UREZE® “Mediation Education Interactive Theatre” for the first time, combining

elements of drama education to promote mediation in an engaging way. The
script was adapted for school tour
and performed at various primary
schools, spreading the message of
mediation.

WFERAREEREHE » HERRTE
BOEERNUA - BIABERBERRER
5 RARVNEEY » HEEHEENER -

o 23 BRI RS BIEETE
The 23" Peer Mediation Project
Accreditation Ceremony

o (FEABHBRIH 2 BETEFETL) B
WEBIESFEME TR » FHRITAKZE
INERORE  EREAERNER
Young actors in “The Mediation Education
Interactive Theatre: Adventures Across
Sea, Land and Sky” transformed into

-

mediation agents, resolving conflicts in 3
space, deserts, and the deep sea
o PRSI +REVNEEKIEES » BER

FEZAZ > B 8h22 B HmmRANH Ri 15 ® 2024 -2025 MARzEsAfEstEl) BerallAR
The mediation theatre toured ten primary HERERRELTTEAFEAE
schools, receiving enthusiastic responses Inter-school Training Day and PMA Annual
and enabling students to learn mediation General Meeting for the 2024 - 2025 Peer
skills through interactive performances Mediation Scheme
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FERBELRE > AESSKERSEE

Career Planning Beyond the Classroom through Real-World Experiential Learning

Tex - LenEfestal) BIRBEAEFEBHEF
BREEFEE) > #HIEBTT 26 BPREMRT > TR
EBLREE S EBRIRHARMEENNRE -
EBLEEERE CHISERTRTENEFNEX
TEMAEHRERES > EMRRREALLH o

o BEBBAFEITENTER > BB
BREMEBIIF  RATHRITEMS
Students participated in internships
across different industries, gaining in-
depth understanding through observation
and hands-on experience

o BAFHTIWET  ATMKBTERD
& RERRTEITIHER > i85 e
e BYRREEANBEEL

Guided by social workers, students plan a

The Project “Ignite”, funded by the Youth Development Commission of
Home and Youth Affairs Bureau, continued its provision of services in 26
secondary schools. While helping students explore their interests and
providing information on further studies and career opportunities, the
project also enabled students to step into the community and experience
first-hand operations and requirements of different industries. This helps
them understand social development trends and explore their own future
directions.

market event from scratch, ranging from

product design to marketing strategy,
experiencing the challenges of being an
entrepreneur

® BFERBNEITENESE » nERITEENE
BiERNERA S > UREEBESNEERE
FEI2 - ZRBERE B IRKNERAH
Guest speakers from a range of industries
shared insights on career prospects and their
own career journeys, encouraging students to
consider their own future development

o B4 FGFAESRRESEMSBER > I8
MRHA TR TIENBERBERIRER
Students visited various colleges and
workplaces, gaining a comprehensive
understanding of the realities and
requirements of different professions

IBEBARAEXE ATV FNERER

Nurture Self-Compassion Ambassadors to Enhance Youth Wellbeing

Me-Fullness ' B IBAIZAM R8I BT ST
EETEL (BEARKASEENRER)  2EB
HERBES > WA B REARAR - BEthFIE
ERMBI KBRS AEEATERARREER
BIRI5 » A EENFRE ; LBBEHERAIAK
BRE  RERMIENEEREERETMA -

B!l?’ﬁ-”a!'-’:!
g
Q@ ¥ O

B u[g

The “"Me-Fullness: Self-Compassion Project” continued to be implemented
in secondary schools, nurturing students (including those with special
educational needs) to understand the concept of self-compassion and
become ambassadors. Through this project, they have mastered skills for
managing stress and emotions, practise self-compassion in daily life, and
enhance their sense of wellbeing. By organising large-scale school activities,
the ambassadors also promoted the attitude of self-compassion to others.

w
-

o HIEEHRMEN=-"FEITE-EFE2
HEAURSEET
The three elements of self-compassion
including self-kindness, common
humanity, and mindfulness were taught



o 2NEZBEMAIEEE) > THERHER o BETAAEMAIYARSENRE > BE o BERNEERATRHFEREIVENT > 0

HIBE S INEFTE B IR R HithFSEHBRAENER
Participants understood the concepts All art creations and students’ reflections, Self-compassion ambassadors hosted a

of self-compassion through art creation consolidating group learning outcomes, mindfulness tea tasting booth at school,
activities were showcased promoting the message of self-compassion

ERELFERER > £BEENER

to fellow students

Grow Together as Families and Build a Foundation for Happiness

ERGREETESEYNESIRYA TRy &
820 EERERELAERE  BARERTE
7o WIEEHRERG - BE—FRE 2727 8 XK
REE > BEEEEHM I Y > ESEMEEHE
REIZFNE > HARFNEBRERTHEN
HE » BREEREFRRARENRITEGEN =S o

The Jockey Club Promoting Family Resilience Project 2.0, sponsored by The
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, aims to strengthen positive family
communication, enhance family resilience, and enrich family relationships.
In the past year, the project served 2,727 parents and families. Through a
variety of activities and workshops, every member felt supported and loved,
collectively uncovering the power of family bonds. This enabled families to
remain united and happy, even during challenging times.

T W SR M
el W TR TUR Y )

o RN MPEARME BIFHZURTES o TERE) ZEFHEFRERIFHA

5 PEMERLR > BEAE%E SRIEFEF —AXERERE
Parents shared experiences as “Resilient Campus” Award Scheme
companions, encouraging and supporting Ceremony recognised the collaboration
each other under “Resilience Ambassador” with schools to support families in need

o iR EE LS > B IH training programme

EEeE > I—ARENEN
Worked together to overcome
challenges, transforming
successful experiences into
greater family resilience

o EHMEIRERE  NEM
BLAVIERE > BAERSS
From self-care to expressing
needs, participants fostered
deeper understanding and mutual
support within the family

o BLH FREINIBRUELS & BHRERME
AR RIREIFLERS
Strengthened emotional bonds between
parents and children, and enriched family
relationships so as to prepare for future
challenges
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FERNRE ABEEF) « EREEIRFERE) » UEEREFRRER
NEE - ZARF TZERE > REREINES  ARERMERMZIE &
REGUZZMRE -

o EBZTENOEMEED  RARERBRBERAENEETER
o REREZARE  EEMERLS  BEREREHE

o FBIREMBEEEANRIEURGHL TRBREIZHEE

o HHHEALRIROEREENTE  RMMSIXE

To address the varying needs of elderly at different stages, we strive to
facilitate “Active Ageing”, “Ageing in Place” and “Continuum of Care” and
to uphold our mission of “Supporting Family and Care for the Elderly”, we
support families and communities to facilitate positive ageing of their elder
members.

® Enhance quality of life for home care service users through diverse psychosocial
activities

® Promote holistic health for the elderly, connect district network and create an
elderly-friendly community

® Support the elderly and carers in using technology to maintain social connections
and functional abilities

® Raise public awareness and support for carers’ needs
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Service Report

BRZTIENOELE

aE o RAXERERBERENETER

Enhance Quality of Life for Home Care Service Users through Diverse

Psychosocial Activities

ERERBERENSER N RBEEI—RR
55 B ENEENARARE > ALK TRMHEERS
FEEZE > GIMERRS - KEFR  #&x%
RERENBBLITENOBHERE > BERS
BURLAAEAE > MR HMBRER » RAREERE/M -
FEERMBMSBEBPOEE ~ HBE ~ TIFEW
SNEBE BT EHF  AREAREEERHTRH
RV E K BREh - S PIBRRIIE - IR ETRER -
sk > RAIEBEASNTEBBEF > FTEEERTR
?“% 2 EB TFHBEREES) HHZ TH#E

EEEEZESE 2.0 ) DUBAR T HMERZE
EEEDRES

TR TEW CrTT . '

v Rﬁtﬂ'%*

Ll =

o HEGIRITEFREMEBETLRFET > ME o REREBEE2ESBHR=EXCEY
ﬁg %iI#%/DJ DYD‘#{EL/%LE’]/E@] u%‘é
ENHEEDERERSNME

Elderly and their carers visited the Hong
Kong Palace Museum, with specially
designed activities to encourage mutual

EREMERNE > WIKEEYE

In partnership with Oversea-Chinese
Banking Corporation, the volunteers
visited elderly service users, offering care,
blessings, and gift packs

Home care service users often have weak physical conditions and limited
self-care abilities, which also restricts their social interactions. In addition to
providing basic daily support such as meal delivery, household cleaning, and
escort services, our Society has expanded the elderly’s social networks and
strengthened their community connections through a variety of psychosocial
services, enhancing their overall sense of wellbeing. This year, we organised a
range of activities at our day centres, including talks, workshops, outings, and
volunteer events, offering different learning and experiential opportunities
for both the elderly and their carers. These initiatives encouraged them to
keep pace with the times and improve their quality of life. We also actively
collaborated with external organisations. In addition to corporate volunteer
services, we participated in the “Caregiver Support Project 2.0", sponsored by
the “Simon K.Y. Lee Elderly Fund”, to enhance social workers’ ability to assess
and support caregivers.

o ORI ES) STEAM F TEAEC R KM
& EREEBEED, WNREEER
Made colourful fibre optic lamps through
STEAM crafts at our centre, boosting the
elderly’s confidence and encouraging
interactive communication

appreciation and gratitude

| B, "HIIIHG‘
f_ﬁ“nﬁﬂ ERERAT

o NFHiSE
EREBBERER RS > nFHEREM

In collaboration with the Lions Eye Bank of Hong Kong, we organised an eye check day, where
ophthalmologists provided eye examinations and shared eye care tips with the elderly and

their carers

EBEMFGRESN TRIBNTGE > ERCRIEER) A8 HRHNBESE

o BEEESEHMRIMEHE R LEEY
BB > DUB M & ERI2
Frail elderly participants visited the Fire
and Ambulance Services Education
Centre cum Museum to broaden their
understanding of community services



REREZARRE  ESHMERPE  GERERSHE
Promote Holistic Health for the Elderly, Connect District Network and Create an
Elderly-friendly Community

NBEWSHFEH P OSEBE ~ D~ #~ T ~ 5384 ~ IBIE N The Kowloon City Centre for Active Ageing is dedicated to enhancing the

FERERENIR  TEEEREZENE AERE o holistic wellbeing of the seniors and carers through six dimensions including

BT ARSIEMIE SR SEHBIESI > D25 physical, psyc.h-ological, s-ocial, spiritual, cognit-ive and environmental
aspects. In addition to offering members opportunities to try newly emerged

BEARSEREFLESHDMT fe @5 B sports, the centre participated in the “Jockey Club Community eHealth Care
TREEHE S BRET R RAMRBR > 17 Project” funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust. The project
ARERREIEENROERE  FNE7IERES adopts an innovative approach to enhance health management and mental
B8 o I EHEEERTT  IBMEOE B4~ & wellbeing among the elderly, while encouraging them to establish regular

B HTELHESE o I BOTREGEREE+ exercise habits. We are committed to supporting elderly carers, providing

PRFEFE TIRFES » Bt SEEESE » REBE - psychological, emotional, informational, and social support. The centre also
actively develops services for men and volunteering opportunities, promoting

elderly participation and potential development.

o RENTWARRRARRTRED IFEAE) -
SRR TR AR AL

The elderly tried “Mdlkky” at Finnish Mélkky Experience e . T s
Day, improving hand-eye coordination o EEENASAMMERABRENNIL » ZZEFREIE IR

ERRRRE
Carers enjoyed making Italian coffee and basic latte art for
relaxation under the stress-relief and brain health journey

=

o THHTEEBRMUME S > BEiEE2EF BHIEREREM
S THXNERMIEE] B3R > RS OHEPIEES
Participants created Sogetsu-style bouquets with fresh
flowers and produce, relaxing and celebrating the festival

together in Japanese lkebana Mid-Autumn Gathering Introduced centre services and provided blood pressure
checks for the elderly in To Kwa Wan through Outreach Booth

o FiRINRAILS TNEBEREN BT OMRSE KEEME
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B REMBEEERARSESZIBRUGREG L GRS R IEENEE
Support the Elderly and Carers in Using Technology to Maintain Social
Connections and Functional Abilities

BEBRANRERERFTEEREREEHES > EX
AHERNRENEE S E - BIBAEA - IS
BEMRERENG ORE  BBMARESELE
£ o BIINERIREISIA - BREEN DM E5E
185 > BathfIpV B MM BE L - R EEDBMT
ZEGERE) > MALE o IS EBRFERFR—LE
MR ER AR EBBRERNESESR &
SBANGR  BARENREEADMLZES > M
MEERPEILARREG SERKRIATMENS
TRENERER  WRETREENES > RE
KRR o

o FRBBEIGMRELZEHT

Used electric stair climbers to assist the
elderly with safe mobility

o REMH

248 B 23
#REE > LURTHEREE

The elderly used cognitive
training devices to
enhance cognitive abilities

Utilising technology to help the elderly maintain social connections and
functional abilities has become a key direction in modern care. Through
innovative technology, we effectively promote seniors’ physical and mental
health and encourage active community participation. For example, the
introduction of electric stair climbers enabled the elderly to move safely
between floors, boosting independence and confidence, and encouraging
greater involvement in activities and social integration. Interactive game
systems and cognitive training devices provide engaging games and
experiences, fostering cognitive training, improving reaction times, and
enhancing social interaction, allowing the elderly to build relationships
through play. These tools not only improve quality of life but also relieve
carers’ stress and strengthen family relationships.

o NREESHRFRAAARERHLZHERSIIR
Provided multi-sensory integration training for the elderly
through interactive game systems
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Raise Public Awareness and Support for Carers’ Needs
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Our Society implemented the Elderly Carers Support Project to raise public
awareness of the needs of elderly carers and to recognise their contributions.
This year, the Society held the “Elderly Caring in Modern Generation” to
explore how cross-sectoral collaboration can support families with elderly
carer facing social changes. We also organised the “Support Elderly Carers”
Recipe Design Competition, with sponsorship from the Eternal Love
Volunteers Team of Henderson Property Management, compiling winning
entries into a recipe book for elderly carers. These efforts aim to draw public
attention to the needs of elderly carers and rally support for them.

o HEERIE 2024 - HHAKREEELE B |
Elderly Carer Forum 2024 - EIderIy Caring in Modern

Generation”

MEEEE - BMABYE) BERTHESREREENRS
Winning entries from the “Support Elderly Carers” Recipe Design
Competition compiled into a book for elderly carers
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Service Highlights
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EAREHBRZEAEHEREEXEXE  BMHERBEHFEERES
EANEERBAEBALTAXERMSSEXE

Through rendering professional services to individuals and families as
well as the Employee Assistance Programme (EAP) to business and public
sectors, our Special Services have continued to offer solutions for individual,
family and workplace problems. The promotion of volunteering services
among individuals and enterprises has also fostered self-improvement and
contribution to the society.

Promote intergenerational inclusion through financial education, financial board games
for families and tech-enhanced learning for the elderly

Promote grandparent appreciation and sustained carer support through the education
and support project for multigenerational families and exhibitions

Provide comprehensive support for working individuals and families with wellness
programme
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Service Report
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Promote Intergenerational Inclusion through Financial Education, Financial Board
Games for Families and Tech-Enhanced Learning for the Elderly

BRHERLOUMEOSEEN » RS R A%
B3 SEMEESHEMEESH TR  B2RXEM
BZFREEEETEASEE 1HEE - BEVHELTE
EHBEED - BE—FPOTBAOREREEY
HE > »EERH-ZIEMEME - BFXMH &
HRBIFRIE ﬂﬁiﬁallﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁ%@ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ’ﬂﬁ
B RERBZEEAHR - RABEE
MEEBEZEVHENHRS %?Eﬁﬁ?f%% ) 3B
MHERABRALEENIE -
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BRSMEDENERESE
Bzﬂ’i@ﬁ%ﬁﬁ AEMPHHE

BBHEBEE BN TREE
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o NIEEERGEEVHEHI I ZHT RE S HE
R

The Financial Education Centre (FEC) upholds the vision and mission of
“Managing money with hearts, for every generation we guard”. By employing
engaging tools such as financial board games, parents and children naturally
learn about money matters through play, seamlessly integrating financial
education into daily life. Over the past year, FEC has also deepened its focus
on financial education for the elderly, offering a series of courses on fraud
prevention, electronic payments, and retirement planning. Youth have been
trained as bridges for elderly financial education, promoting intergenerational
integration. The aim is for all age groups, the elderly, adults, youth, and
children to have access to financial education, empowering them with
financial wisdom to support life choices.

o EHE T hENEERE 1 RESIHHE)
hiIRBNE A R EMRE T RE - BRI

BFf -~ DiREAE  18

B H#ET 30 iR FalpuERt FERCEAMBERRES

The “Financial Differences Across
Generations” life simulation game,
organised under the "HSBC Hong Kong
Community Partnership Programme”,
enabled participants of different ages to

i (MBI 2.0)

At the “"Hong Kong Jockey Club Financial
Education Programme” Parent-child Board
Game Workshop, nearly 30 families came
together to enjoy the Forest Financial
Force 2.0 board game

Commissioned by the Labour and Welfare
Bureau, we helped organise and deliver
courses for the elderly under the “Elder
Academy” covering retirement planning,
consumption, electronic payments, and
fraud prevention, thus enhancing their

role-play family members and experience
financial challenges faced by the elderly
and carers

financial management skills

ERXEHERZIEASBEREBEAXESXE > St EREFEXIRREE
Promote Grandparent Appreciation and Sustained Carer Support through the
Education and Support Project for Multigenerational Families and Exhibitions
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The Women and Family Enhancement Centre launched the fourth phase of
the Multi-Generation Family Education and Support Project, introducing the
Grandparents Appreciation Movement. Through home-school collaboration,
the initiative provided young children with character and values education,
fostering a culture of gratitude within families and recognising grandparents’
contributions to the next generation. The “Be the Powerful Partners for
Elderly” initiative trained over 30 secondary school students as “Community
Ambassadors” to visit the elderly and carers, learn about different forms of
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The Grandparents Appreciation Movement

provided thank you cards to young children,

encouraging them to acknowledge and
express love for their grandparents’ daily
care

=N =N

o EAKEHB RZEABIHLETHESE

R RBERXGES > HEMGRETRE
REBEHE > S48/ BRREEIEH
DRNHEEANFZILLMAEER SRR
The Multi-Generation Family Education
and Support Project launched the
Grandparents Appreciation Movement,
with teachers leading character and
values education. Children’s messages of
thanks were displayed in a Grandparents
Appreciation Corner in kindergartens

care, and document their experiences through photography. The “Stories of
Care Giving for the Elderly” narrative photography exhibition at Central Market
showcased these stories and images, giving the public deeper insight into the
voices of the elderly and caregivers.

® 30 LT EMPEREXRPEMNYPE

FTERER R E R IR B A TIRE
BRG] RIEBRBHEEREESE
UGzt RS S > FAR A
RiE - BIRAEERER

After training in photo storytelling, over

30 junior secondary students from

Lingnan Secondary School and Clementi
Secondary School became “Community
Ambassadors”, visiting seniors and carers
in Yiu Tung Estate, to document their
stories and showcase various forms of caring

NIEEEREES NERTREGVTARRERL  ERAEERE
E2REEERCERB LUBARERBEENLOE  BhoSES

KBRS ISR ARERE F £ AMFIITRITR

The “Stories of Care Giving for the Elderly” exhibition showcased
photographs alongside with Care giving Mailbox, inviting visitors
to write blessings and gratitude for carers on postcards that were
delivered to carers in Yiu Tung Estate to offer encouragement

PAEERBAEBAINREREZSFERIE

Provide Comprehensive Support for Working Individuals and Families with

Wellness Programme
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For decades, our Wellness Programme has provided tailored employee
assistance to corporations, organisations, the education sector, and
government bodies. Services include individual and family counselling,

management consulting, and critical incident intervention. Workplace

training topics cover stress management, self-optimisation, career planning,
interpersonal skills, and holistic development, helping employees build
psychological resilience, adaptability, and job satisfaction. These efforts

foster a caring, trusting, and sustainably
positive workplace culture. We are also
committed to promoting volunteerism,
offering volunteer training and related
activities to unite caring forces and
encourage public-private partnerships
in cultivating a compassionate and
mutually supportive workplace and
society.

e Chill 4k E T[R4 H 2024
Happy Volunteer Day 2024
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Highlights of HKFWS
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No. of Training for Staff No. of Attendance

82 5,812
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Annual Service Statistics

42 & REEPRFE Integrated Family Services

6,912

AR5 EZE

No. of Cases

38,590

AR AR

No. of Attendance

R IRTE R Efi B SR EEPRFE Mediation Services and Divorce Services

622

ARFEZE

No. of Cases

ks

29,755

RIBAR

No. of Attendance

A ZE RFE Children Services

1,858

il AEES

No. of Cases

34,089

AR AR

No. of Attendance

/D EIRFE Youth Services

5,421

ARFEZE

No. of Cases

=

383,659

RFBAR

No. of Attendance

REERBEE R EIRFE Community Care and Support Services for the Elderly

7,290

= e AEES

| No. of Cases

26,958

ARFEAR

No. of Attendance

HIGARFE Special Services

1134

ARFEZE

No. of Cases

78,794

RFBAR

No. of Attendance

2 FIRFFEFRAEE
Qv

Total No. of Cases

23,237

Qv
Qv

2FRFFEAR
Total No. of Attendance

591,845

BRES AR B I 22 P 38 BR 5

Activities under case work service are not included in the no. of attendance
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee submitsits report together with the audited financial statements of Hong Kong
Family Welfare Society (the “Society”) for the year ended 31st March 2025.

Principal activity
The principal activity of the Society is the provision of welfare services.
Business review

Main business

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society, established in 1949, is one of the major social service organisations in
Hong Kong. With a “family-centric” perspective, the Society is committed to delivering quality and
professional social services to enhance the wellbeing of families and individuals in Hong Kong and foster
a caring community.

The Society renders the following major types of social services for families and individuals through its 52
service centres in Hong Kong:

a) IntegratedFamilyServices—including 6 Integrated Family Service Centres,Zonta White House — Family
Retreat Centre, Clinical Psychological Service, and service projects to promote the wellbeing of
families;

b) Mediation Services and Divorce Services — including a Mediation Centre, a Parent-child Connect
Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre, a Family Resource Centre, and services to address needs of
divorce and blended families;

c) Children Services — including Foster Care Service, After School Care and Support Programmes,
Neighbourhood Support Child Care Project and Kindergarten Social Work Service, Social Work
Service for Pre-primary Institutions, and various service projects to serve the childrenin need;

d) Youth Services—includingSchoolSocial Work Service for 40secondary schools, an Integrated Children
andYouth Service Centre, and avariety of service projects to serve the developmental needs of young
people;

e) Community Care and Support Services for the Elderly — including Enhanced Home and Community
Care Services / Integrated Home Care Services (Frail Cases), a Neighbourhood Elderly Centre, Home
Care and Support Services for Elderly Persons with Mild Impairment, Community Care Service
Voucher Scheme for the Elderly, and service projects that address the mental health issues of elders
and their carers; and

f) Special Services ~including a Financial Education Centre, a Women and Family Enhancement Centre,
Services for Multi-Generational Families, Volunteer Service, and Wellness Programmes.,

In 2024-25, income of the Society from Lump Sum Grant (“LSG”) had increased due to the new subvention
on Social Work Service for Pre-primary Institutions and Neighbourhood Support Child Care Project, this
provided a stable income for the Society in service provision. Besides, the Society had continued the
partnership with different funders and charities in various service projects so as to fill the service gaps for
those families in need.

In the previous year, the Society had celebrated the 75th Anniversary of the Society, and various activities
were held, including our 75th Anniversary Cocktail Reception for service partners in September 2024.
Effort was made in the consolidation of our partnership with our strategic partners and in the community
engagement on the promotion of family wellbeing. Internally, the Society had strengthened the
infrastructure of central administration to address the new requirement and measures from the
government and from the funders.



HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Business review (Continued)

Business review and performance analysis

The Society was financially stable with an increase in total income by 8.4% as compared with last year. Its
major source of fund was from the subvention by Social Welfare Department (“SWD”), including LSG,
which was 85.1% of the total income. The Society also obtained funding support from other government
departments and different kinds of project fund and charity fund, including The Community Chest, The
Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust and the Lotteries Fund Grant as well as donation from individuals
and corporates.

All along, the Society complies with the requirements stipulated in the SWD LSG Manual, Lotteries Fund
Manual and 16 Service Quality Standards, the Best Practice Manual. The Society has policies and
procedures to ensure all units observe the relevant legal obligations in their operation, including
Employment Ordinance, Personal Data (Privacy) Ordinance, etc.

The Society has generally met the performance requirementsagreed with its funders, including the Service
Quality Standards, Essential Service Requirements, Output Standards and Outcome standards set out by
the SWD. Besides, its services received positive feedback from service users.

During the year, the Society was granted different awards for its contributions:

a) The Society was award the Certificate of Good Employer Charter 2024, and also accredited by the
Panel of Judges as effectively promoting family-friendly employment practices, and was authorised
to use the "Supportive Family-friendly Good Employer" logo for 2024-2026.

b) Financial Education Centre was honoured with the "Corporate Financial Education and
Environmental, Social, and Governance (ESG) Leadership (Gold Award)" by The Institute of Financial
Planners of Hong Kong. Besides, the "Empowering Your Llife's Second Half" Financial Education
Project received the "Investor and Financial Education Award (Public / Professional Body and NGOs)
- Gold Award" from the Investor and Financial Education Council.

Key relationships

a) Members
Members of the Society are persons, corporates or institutional bodies who register and subscribe to
the Articles of Association and pay the annual subscription. At the end of the financial year 2024/25,

the Society maintained a membership of 117.

b) Service users
In general, service users of the Society are families or individuals who meet the eligibility criteria for
services of the Society and wish to use the Society’s services. Apart from providing appropriate
services to its service users, the Society also promotes a family-friendly environment and advocates
policies which enhance family wellbeing. Besides, the Society took an active stance in sharing views
and concernstowards relevant social issues, government policies and legislation, such as the working
guideline and mechanism of the “Mandatory Reporting of Child Abuse Ordinance”.

During the year, the Society offered education, preventive and remedial services for more than
591,845beneficiariesand provided intensive service formore than 23,237 individual and family cases.

c) Staff
The Society maintained a work force of over 1,281 as at 31st March 2025, comprising professional,
management, administrative, frontline and support staff. The number of staff was slightly higher
compared with the figure of 1,160 in 2023/24.

h#ss @

sjyloday |eldueulry  \

65

iR
=
B
%
(2
o
=
@
5
o



53
@
B
%
0
)
5
o
5
o

wEss @

sjyloday |eloueury  \

66

HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Business review (Continued)

Key relationships (Continued)

d) Funders and external partners

The Society has maintained close collaboration with government departments, funders and strategic
partners to put joint efforts in service provision to benefit the service users and the community as a
whole. During the year, the management staff served in over a hundred of committees, panels,
working groups, task force, liaison groups and network meetings of different nature set up under
Social Welfare Department, Social Workers Registration Board, Hong Kong Council of Social Service,
Family Council, Hospital Authority and District Council etc, to advise on the development of social
services, social welfare policies and issues relating to the welfare of its service users and the
community as a whole. The Society continued participating in the work of Connecting Hearts which
supports the development of welfare sectoras a whole. All these efforts are to actualise the Society’s
mission to promote the wellbeing of families and foster a caring community.

Principal risks and uncertainties

With increased complexity in the external environment, it is inevitable that the Society is exposed to risk
which would affect its ability to achieve the planned objectives. To manage risks and to ensure sustainable
development of the Society, a Legal Support Steering Committee was formed in 2024 under the Executive
Committee to advise the agency on lega! compliance, risk management and relayed corporate governance
issues, There was a progress report to the Executive Committee on a regular basis to ensure that risks are
identified, appropriately assessed, mitigated and managed, and continual enhancement of its services and
operations is in place.

The Society had an overall staff turnover rate at 12.5%, which recorded a decrease as compared with the
figure of 17.9% last year. With the service expansion in the social welfare sector and government
subvention, competition in the manpower market could not be avoided. Effort in the recruitment and
retention of staff was made, particularly for social workers and health care professionals, etc. and the
Society conducted annual review exercise on the remuneration package, and develop Human Resource
initiatives to improve the staff welfare benefits and to promote the Society by enhancing employer
branding. The Society will monitor on staff control practices due to the fluctuation in attrition rate which
have impact on the finance and services. Strategies will be developed to attract and retain talents.

Future development

In the coming year, after the completion of Envisioning 2024, the Society had kick started another business
cycle, including (1) Echo the societal needs and improving the family wellbeing in Hong Kong by providing
quality services; (2) Capacity Building by facilitating innovation and entrepreneurship through service
development ; and (3) Strengthen Central Support to enhance operation efficiency and effectiveness.

Internally, in view of the budget cut of under the implementation of Productivity Enhancement
Programme of the government, the Society will develop plans and policies in reviewing service modality
and staff mix to cope with a gradual budget adjustment and to ensure minimal disruption to services and
uphold staff morale in the operation.

Results

The results of the Society for the year are set out in the statement of comprehensive income on page 10.

Own funds

Details of the movements in own funds of the Society during the year are set out in notes 12 to 14 to the
financial statements.



HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Executive Committee members
The members of the Executive Committee during the year and up to the date of this report were:

Mr. Law Kin Chung, Christopher, JP (Chairman)

Dr. Cheng Cheuk Sang, Arnold (Vice Chairman)

Mr. Cheng Shee Sing, Patrick (Honorary Treasurer)
Mrs. Choy Pun Siu Fun, Veronica, MBE, P

Ms. Chu Choi Ming Fung, janet

Dr. Chung See Yuen

Mrs. Kwok Leung Kit Kan, Ingrid

Ms. Lau Wing Yin, Cecilia

Mr. Loong Hon Biu, Louis

Ms. Siu Wing Yee, Sylvia, JP

Ms. Sung Ye Wan, Yvonne

Dr. Tang Sau Lim, Philip

Ms. Wong Hang Yee, Sandy, JP

Prof. Wu Che Yuen Justin

Ms. Chau Shuk King, Kitty (Chief Executive) (ex-officio)

In accordance with Article 33 of the Society’s Articles of Association, the members of the Executive
Committee {except ex-officio) shall be elected annually from amongst the members of the Society in the
Annual General Meeting.

In accordance with Article 37 of the Society’s Articles of Association, the Executive Committee may appoint
not more than 4 persons to be co-opted members of the Executive Committee so that the total number
of Executive Committee members shall not atany time exceed 16.

Executive Committee members’ material interests in transactions, arrangements and contracts that are
significant in relation to the Society’s business

No transactions, arrangements and contracts of significance in relation to the Society's business to which
the Society was a party and in which an Executive Committee member of the Society had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Executive Committee members’ interests in the shares and debentures of the Society or any specified
undertaking of the Society

At no time during the year was the Society a party to any arrangement to enable the Executive Committee
members of the Society to hold any interests in the shares or debentures of the Society or its specified
undertakings.

Management contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Society were entered into or existed during the year.
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

mEss @

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (CONTINUED)

Permitted indemnity provisions

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in Section 469 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.
622}) for the benefit of the Executive Committee members of the Society is currently in force and was in

force throughout the year.

sjyloday |eloueury  \

Auditor
The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible,

offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Executive Committee

Mr. Law Kin Chung, Christopher
Chairman

Hong Kong, 30th September 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)
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Opinion
What we have audited

The financial statements of Hong Kong Family Welfare Society (the “Society”), which are set out
on pages 9 to 53, comprise:

e the balance sheet as at 31st March 2025;
e the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;
e the statement of changes in own funds for the year then ended;
e the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and
e the notes to the financial statements, comprising material accounting policy information
and other explanatory information.
Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Society as at 31st March 2025, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with HKFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs"”) issued
by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Society in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code.

Other Information
The Executive Committee members are responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Executive Committee’s report and the
annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong SAR, China
T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888, www.pwchk.com é 9
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY (CONTINUED)
(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)
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Other Information (Continued)

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Executive Committee Members for the Financial Statements

The Executive Committee members are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRS Accounting Standards as
issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the Executive Committee members determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Committee members are responsible for
assessing the Society’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Executive
Committee members either intend to liquidate the Society or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY (CONTINUED)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

sjyloday |eldueulry  \

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Society’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Executive Committee
members.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the Executive Committee members’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Society’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Society
to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with the Executive Committee membersregarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is YEUNG,
Chun Wai (practising certificate number: PO5533).

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 30th September 2025
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (HA EZfifi )

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025
(ALL AMOUNTS IN HONG KONG DOLLARS)

T @

/
m
5 Source of Income Wi A FER
M
3 Government Subvention &
g- Subsidy
- BU#BY Government Subvention & Subsidy
X $671,531,184
85.13% 231,
] 5
) BUEB)
]
=
) Lotteries Fund Grant
otteries Fund Gran
$12,081,623
e
The Community Chest - Baseline Allocation
$5,226,500
It - FEEEE
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
$24,638,251
THER RS ETES
Innovation and Technology Fund
X $720,453
BT R &
Other Income Lotteries Fund Grant
A ﬂﬂjﬁ‘siﬁ .
0.70% . Programmes, Projects & Donation
TECEm N e SEW) > TH E AR IBK RS0
Programmes, Projects & B\aseline A"Su“o"
iR Donation Innovation and Dt - HEEEER
3 . e 0.66%
(=]} wH ﬁ;;l‘lﬂk&;;‘g%;g The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust Other Income 45,537,774
HHEETREEIES HoAtdz A
8 8.77% 0.09% 3§50
’ 788,889,595
(@)
(=]
35
-+
(1)
=
-+
7] Employee Benefit Expenses
(& B
78.41%
Expenditure 7
Employee Benefit Expenses
$610,624,432
I (& B tEF]
Programmes, Projects & Operation s
Py 152,426,233
JED)  THE s R H HE TG
Premises & Utilities Interest on Leas
e $14,520,797 Liabilities
Atz F &
0.15% Premises & Utilities Programmes, Projects &
Interest on Lease Liabilities 41,183,999 Lo i Operition
HEafZFE e 1.86% EE  EHEEEREE
—_— fTBR%
$778,755,461 19.5:%
Mote : The Annual Financial Report (Lump Sum Grant) for the year ended 31 March 2025 that submitted to Social Welfare Department can be downloaded
from the Society's website : hkfws.org.hk/en/about-us/financial-reports.
s AdrE GRS Y B TR TR T AR R R (R R - B R E A A -

A@rdgnl : hkfws.org.hk/about-us/financial-reports ©
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY
(All amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)

h#ss @

BALANCE SHEET
As at 31st March -
Note 2025 2024 n
Assets 5
Non-current assets g
Property, plant and equipment 5 37,761,551 37,402,837 o,
Right-of-use assets 6 21,668,060 19,375,144 2
Trust fund assets 8 34,722,031 32,666,779 F3
°
Total non-current assets 94,151,642 89,444,760 5_
]
Current assets
Recejvables from Lotteries Fund 9 7,903,055 9,798,947
Receivables from Innovation and Technology Fund and One-
off Grant 145,120 465,000
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables 10 44,636,119 42,113,357
Fixed deposits with original maturity over three months 11 600,000 600,000
Cash and cash equivalents 11 301,062,726 300,199,392
Total current assets 354,347,020 353,176,696
Total assets 448,498,662 442,621,456
Funds and reserves
Own funds
General Fund 12 69,119,398 87,491,858
Capital Reserve 13 2,680,004 (201,764)
Designated Funds 14 49,615,619 47,602,079
Total own funds 121,415,021 134,892,173 3@&
Other reserves and trust funds 8
Lump Sum Grant Reserve 15(a) 130,033,014 129,162,275 52
Provident Fund Reserve 15(b} 24,858,087 23,586,026 :
Subvented Employee Benefit Reserve 15(a) & (c) 24,815,563 22,805,536 ()
Social Welfare Subvention Reserve 16 24,332,835 15,894,551 g
Trust Funds 17 34,722,031 32,666,779 =7
=]
Total otherreserves and trust funds 238,761,530 224,115,167 w
Total funds and reserves 360,176,551 359,007,340
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Deferred income 18 29,692,492 26,929,141
Lease liabilities 20 14,109,602 10,273,942
Total non-current liabilities 43,802,094 37,203,083
Current liabilities
Payables and receipts in advance 19 14,020,317 15,817,888
Home help deposits received - 127,000
Provisions for unutilised annual leave and long service
payments 2,923,790 2,256,400
Deferred income 18 19,203,490 18,468,669
Lease liabilities 20 8,372,420 9,741,076
Total current liabilities 44,520,017 46,411,033
Total liabilities 88,322,111 83,614,116
Total funds and reserves and liabilities 448,498,662 442,621,456
The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. The financial statements on
pages 9 to ere appwve’dﬁ?_fﬁ'EScutive Committee on 30th September 2025 and were signed on its behalf.
Mr. Law Kin Chung, Christopher
Chairman
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HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY
(All amounts in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated)
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

e
- Year ended 31st March
§' Note 2025 2024
2
) Income
3 Government subvention 668,568,130 614,498,652
3 One-off subsidy from Social Welfare Department
;4 (“SwD") 102,503 50,711
Income from Lotteries Fund - Block Grant 4,781,196 4,985,917
Income from Lotteries Fund - Social Welfare
Development Fund (“SWDF”) 909,360 423,996
Income from Lotteries Fund - General 25 6,391,067 7,645,516
Income from Innovation and Technology Fund and One-
off Grant 720,453 655,769
Back payment from SWD 2,860,551 1,852,452
Home help fees 13,679,131 13,317,687
Donation funding for specific projects from: :
- The Community Chest - Baseline Allocation 5,226,500 5,554,500
- The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust 24,638,251 22,283,419
- Other sponsors 24 24,126,691 20,272,170
Donations and income from fund raising activities 1,586,556 2,628,458
Subsidiary services and other project income 29,761,432 27,435,271
iR 783,351,821 721,608,518
(=]
=] Other income
&% Dividend income 1,338,116 1,532,267
o Interest income 4,199,658 4,707,361
o
% 5,537,774 6,239,628
=
@ Total income 788,880,595 727,848,146
Expenditure
Employee benefit expenses 21 610,624,432 576,223,070
Programme expenses 22 91,651,114 71,457,319
Premises expenses 23 14,520,797 13,402,316
Other expenses 23 60,775,119 59,330,452
Interest on lease liabilities 20 1,183,999 1,162,171
Total expenditure 778,755,461 721,575,328
Surplus and total comprehensive income for the year 10,134,134 6,272,818

Utilisation of current year’s surplus:
Surplus/(deficit) transferred to/(from):

- General Fund 12 (12,343,403) (5,730,611)
- Capital Reserve 13 (1,518,232) (1,108,194)
- Designated Funds 14 384,483 717,705
- Social Welfare Lump Sum Grant Reserve 15(a) 3,330,565 (738,751)
- Social Welfare Provident Fund Reserve 15(b) 1,272,061 1,011,462
- Social Welfare Subvention Reserve 16 19,008,660 12,121,207

10,134,134 6,272,818

The above statement of comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the accompanying
notes.
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Disclaimer

The figures and financial information relating to the year ended 31 March 2025 included in the
Annual Report for 2024-2025 are not the statutory annual financial statements of Hong Kong
Family Welfare Society for that year. Further information relating to those statutory annual
financial statements required to be disclosed in accordance with Section 436 of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance is as follows:

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society will deliver those annual financial statements to the Registrar
of Companies as required by Section 662(3) of, and Part 3 of Schedule 6 to, the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

Hong Kong Family Welfare Society’s auditor has reported on those annual financial statements.
The auditor’s report was unqualified; did not include a reference to any matters to which the
auditor drew attention by way of emphasis without qualifying its reports; and did not contain a
statement under Section 406(2), 407(2) or (3) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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BERE

Society Members

- #8488 Life Members -

B ERITE
Mr. Au Kwong Keung

EXZERZ et

Mr. Au-yeung Wing On
Mr. C. Besde Berc
Bryson Charitable Group

FREBE 1, BBS, MH, JP
Dr. Alfred Chan Kwok Chiu,
BBS, MH, JP

BRRELE
Mr. Chan Ka Kwun

Dr. Chan Kwong Fook

REEL T
Ms. Lorraine Chan

BRIERE S
Mr. Mac H.T. Chan

FRAfE et
Mr. Chan Pun Lai

BRIk L £
Ms. Chan Shuen Ping

FRAA TR E
Mr. Stephen Chan Siu Yuen

BR¥ELZ L, IP
Ms. Virginia Chan
Choi Ying, JP

BRI LT
Ms. Chan Yin Ping

BEMEBx L
Mrs. Katherine Chau

BREHZ LT

Ms. Frances Chen

LR
Dr. Arnold C. S. Cheng

Heris Bt
Mrs. Betty Cheng

Ep Ak S
Mr. Patrick S. S. Cheng

RERS R
Mrs. Olivia Cheong

SRATSEIR T
Mrs. Irene Cheung

KRBT LT
Mrs. Lillian Cheung

REBEY L
Mrs. Lisa Cheung Chung
Lai Seung

BERRYLT
Mrs. Chien Huang
Chang Ling

#2% /54 +, MBE, JP
Mrs. Peter Choy, MBE, JP

REBER LT
Mrs. Janet Chu Choi Ming Fung

EINX %+
Ms. Catherine Chung

ERIRE

Dr. Chung See Yuen
Mrs. Frederick Cooke

BT
Mrs. Helena W. Fu

FSEIE S
Mr. Fung Kwok Hing

Erny/ e

Mr. Cameron G. Greaves
ZERREZT

Mrs. Yvonne Hariman

#HZE2025F3H831H
As at 31st March, 2025

EBAETE
H.K. Red Swastika Society

PFEES 2L
Mrs. Ho Lee Lai Fong

SRS YL
Ms. Ruby Hui Like Sea

HEEEZ L
Mrs. Shirley Hung

EHEBEELE
Mr. Ip Cho Yin

Ms. M. Knowles

RREL L

Ms. Anita Kwan Kam Sheung

R/ LB+
Mrs. Cecilia Kwan

RAEEEL

Dr. Roger Kwan Wai Hong
HRBFLE

Mrs. Ingrid Kwok

BAI 2+

Ms. Sandy Kwong Sau Hung
REB|ZEYL L, MH, IP

Mrs. Minnie Lai, MH, JP

MAgER &
Mr. Lam Cheuk Yum

FEEL T+

Ms. Cecilia W. Y. Lau
s

Mr. Daniel Lau

EJEE

Dr. Ellen Lau

WEL L+
Ms. Lau Wah Huen



#iEPSiE, JP
Mr. Christopher Law, JP

T E

Mr. James Law

ES kg
Ms. Anita Lee

FE2 44 SBS, OBE, JP
Mr. Lee Jark Pui, SBS, OBE, JP

S

Dr. Rebecca Lee

B
Mrs. Y. O. Lee

FIRIB A, MH
Mr. Lee Yiu Fai, MH

Mrs. Sydney S. W. Leong

ZIERESE
Mr. Allan Leung

R
Mrs. Anna Y. L. Leung

RERRE
Mr. Anthony Leung

REMRE
Mr. Donald Leung Chi Shing

RRRER L
Mr. Eddie Y. W. Leung

ZEFY L, GBM, JP
Ms. Elsie Leung, GBM, JP

REBEHKRYLTL
Ms. Rita Leung

FREH L, GBS, OBE, JP
Dr. Eric Li Ka-cheung,
GBS, OBE, JP

Mr. Li Lan Sang

FHEERT
Mrs. Lillian Li

FTEEET
Dr. Mark K. Y. Li

FREET T
Mrs. Philomena Li

FEELZ +
Ms. Thekla Lit Kwok Yuen

Mrs. Richard Liu

mEBEYL
Mrs. Aileen S. Lloyd

BERL T
Ms. Grace Lo Wai Kit

RERIRSAE

Mr. Louis Loong

EXELLT
Ms. Esther Ma

SRR
Prof. Diana Mak

ZHRE4, BBS, IP
Dr. Mak Ki Yan, BBS, JP

ERZNE L
Mrs. Sandra Mak

ZEEBL L, MH, IP
Mrs. Agnes Mak Tang
Pik Yee, MH, JP

Mr. L. C. McCormack
Mr. E. K. McCray

EREESRE

Mr. Vernon Moore

BERTE, IP
Mr. Thomas J. Mulvey, JP

REBERL
Mrs. Yvonne Ng

By =ptes
Mr. Robert Nield

FItEF L+
Ms. Josephine A. Philips

HIZEEL L
Mrs. D. G. Pilbrow

BIROTRR L
Mrs. May Poon

Dr. Ton L. Quong
Mr. A. R. Reid
Mr. K. G. Sakhrani

HE‘/L T
Ms. S. M. Sersale

B L, IP

Ms. Sylvia W. Y. Siu, IJP
o S

Mr. Winston Siu Wing Yan

EACI=E ko
Mrs. Alison Siu Ho Cheuk Wai

BHEY L1, GBM, GBS, JP
Ms. Maria Tam, GBM, GBS, JP

BEIZE L
Mrs. Kitty Tang

B TREL
Dr. Philip Tang

BHTELEE
Mr. Brian H. Tisdall

HEBE% et
Mrs. Becky Tse

Mrs. S. F. Urquhart

ST IRARET
Rev. Paul Webb

HiRIEE
Dr. Wong Kam Chi

ExBrL
Ms. Wong Mei Kuen

BERKE
Mr. Peter H. Y. Wong

Ms. Priscilla Wong

EEBRLL, IP
Ms. Sandy H.Y. Wong, JP

BREEL
Dr. Wong Yu Cheung

=EEFBEL LT
Mrs. Jaclyn Wong Chew Li Chin

Mrs. Sophia Wrangham

RNE AL
Mr. Jimmy Wu

S B BT
Prof. Justin Wu Che Yuen

BREBL
Dr. Yeung Ka Ching

EHEzt
Ms. Amarantha Yip Yun Wan

mEMELL

Mrs. Katherine Young

Mr. Yu Look Yau
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EZRBERRE

List of Schools Served

- ;2 secondary School -

FEIRRE L FrhE Belilios Public School
BEBELEALSHE Buddhist Yip Kei Nam Memorial College
MABAENO&EE 2 Cheng Chek Chee Secondary School of Sai Kung & Hang Hau District, N.T.

pPaAJas S|ooYyds Jo sl \  ERFERTHE @

EENEREBHPETEGRIKZALIPE Christian Alliance S. C. Chan Memorial College
EpYEaal=! Clementi Secondary School
FEFEETEELITE CNEC Lee | Yao Memorial Secondary School
RS Cotton Spinners Association Secondary School
HEEM Evangel College
FRIEHE Henrietta Secondary School
EREEENHBEEFS HHCKLA Buddhist Ching Kok Secondary School
BREERGRERS HKMLC Queen Maud Secondary School
SENEETEISREESLCHE HKSYC&IA Chan Nam Chong Memorial College
AREFZ2 (BRI Ho Fung College (Sponsored by Sik Sik Yuen)
iR SEPEFELEHRE Hong Kong Chinese Women's Club College
= BA I N Kiangsu-Chekiang College (Kwai Chung)
8 BB (REEL) Kowloon Tong School (Secondary Section)
52 BIBIEN S Kwun Tong Maryknoll College
o HEDRRBMRE Lok Sin Tong Ku Chiu Man Secondary School
S WA RSP Madam Lau Kam Lung Secondary School of Miu Fat Buddhist Monastery
= L EMEREKIEER PHC Wing Kwong College
3 BEhE Po Kok Secondary School
(] REBERERSE Po Leung Kuk Lee Shing Pik College
BXEmg T/ ERE Po On Commercial Association Wong Siu Ching Secondary School
BEEERN\TEFHEEFE Pok Oi Hospital 80th Anniversary Tang Ying Hei College
BiEhe Pui Kiu Middle School
21CEK Queen's College
CEgTEELRE Rhenish Church Pang Hok Ko Memorial College
B R = I E PR Shun Tak Fraternal Association Lee Shau Kee College
|BfEE R AR G R kIR ER Shun Tak Fraternal Association Leung Kau Kui College
B R AR G R AT & Shun Tak Fraternal Association Tam Pak Yu College
EEER St. Joseph's College
PEdhEe St. Louis School
BRESM St. Paul's College
EriRRLZTFHE St. Stephen's Girls' College
BR#EE = PrsREAR R E Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Chang Ming Thien College
BERRERRIEHEERLAERS The Association of Directors & Former Directors of Pok Oi Hospital Ltd.
Leung Sing Tak College
HEEHENHRGREAE The Mission Covenant Church Holm Glad College
EENI AERESHE Tsuen Wan Public Ho Chuen Yiu Memorial College
EEER United Christian College
HELBR Ying Wa Girls' School
BEEE NS Chi Lin Buddhist Primary School
REEEEE ZEA /N2 CNEC Lui Ming Choi Primary School
REBEXENE Po Leung Kuk Wong Wing Shu Primary School
122 2 B8 e ok B feg /) 22 Pok Oi Hospital Chan Kwok Wai Primary School
R R ERIE/ NS Tseung Kwan O Methodist Primary School
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- 4h#E Kindergarten -

61 iR

BHEA DR

BHEEHRE
BEHEWHER / HREFO EF)
BHERNEER

HHEENEER
BEERE S BLER
MEEHNHEE (RIETER)
hEGEGEONHER
BRENSBREMNER (BEIR)
HEEHRMERLLENER
HEEBHXRERBHOERNMER / 9 RE
BBHRE (ER)

BB 4R (ESTEE)
BBHEENRE (BS)
HEBAEBEEEIETHRER

BEEERSZE
Ef=daliid=

B EPEX R

Mg LR ERENHER
ERREHPERENRE

BE PR 4R

mmm A HEE (EPIR)
BiE=EeXRyEE
BiE=EgHE
EEEHRNZE
INFIRFR SRS A R R R 40 5 ]

BEEHLEHHEE
LRNER

LEBZWERNER
PR EER (RETEERDR)
MARGRENEREHZER
MARREN SR ZER
MARREN ST RER
BRATS R E 4 7 E
RREEREE (BF5) HtEEy 7 E
RERBEEEXALHEE
BERRRFEENHEE
HBEE)NBEYEER
REhEXHHER (TR)

IETER R AR & 2 R EE 4 T

B E Rt FE AR & PR FFH IR A M E
ZEMNHER
EREENERERNHEE
ERgEAEREHHEE (DR)
ExEMEE (FIXH)
EXEgRENER (£8)
PHEERTIHYEERE
REBEZHYHEER

SER4ME
BEEREEHEEBEI KB LR
PEEEHECMEDHEE/ HEE
PEEEHEEMEDNHE TR
BEBEANEEERYHEER

R B FHELNHERE
FE = B4 5B

RABPRX LR
HEREEERDEER
BREGRERDHEER
RE-EBRENTFEHNRE
CEEZR2HPHEELRE
EZ4hHE (FHEE)

611 Tree of Life Kindergarten

Buddhist Chi Kwong Kindergarten

Buddhist Chi Wai Day Nursery

Buddhist Chun Yue Kindergarten/ Nursery (Tung Chung)
Buddhist Foo Hong Kindergarten

Buddhist Kam Lai Kindergarten

Buddhist Mr. & Mrs. Chan Chart Man Kindergarten

Cannan Kindergarten (Prime View Garden)

CNEC Christian Kindergarten

Choice English School & Kindergarten (Tsing Yi Branch)

Christian Evangelical Centre Lok Fu Kindergarten

Christian Family Service Centre Tak Tin Kindergarten

Creative Day Nursery (Sceneway)

Creative Kindergarten (Sceneway Garden)

Creative Kindergarten & Day Nursery (Aegean Coast)

ELCHK Ling On Nursery School

Fu Tai Lutheran Day Nursery

Fu Yiu Kindergarten

Greenville Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

Heep Hong Society Shanghai Fraternity Association Healthy Kids Kindergarten
Hong Kong Student Aid Society Po Tat Nursery

Hong Ying Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

Jing Jing Kindergarten (Tuen Mun Branch)

Kwun Tong Baptist Church Choi Ming Kindergarten

Kwun Tong Baptist Church Kindergarten

Lai King Rhenish Nursery

Little Newton Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten and Intl' Preschool
Lock Tao Christian Kindergarten

Lok King Kindergarten

Lok Sin Tong Tang Tak Lim Kindergarten

Melody Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten (Prime View Garden Branch)
NTW & JWA Ltd Cheung Fat Nursery School

NTW & JWA Ltd Pok Hong Nursery School

NTW & JWA Ltd Yuen Long Nursery School

Po Leung Kuk Cheng Kwan How Yin Kindergarten

Po Leung Kuk Lui Chan Wai Ching (Kwai Fong) Kindergarten-cum-Nursery
Po Leung Kuk Mrs Tam Wah Ching Kindergarten

Pok Oi Hospital Chan Hsu Fong Lam Kindergarten

Pooi To Primary School Kindergarten

Regina Coeli Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten (Second Branch)

Shun Tak Fraternal Association Leung Kit Wah Kindergarten
Shun Tak Fraternal Association Tuen Mun Leung Lee Sau Yu Kindergarten
Sin Ching Kindergarten

S.K.H. Kindly Light Church Holy Carpenter Kindergarten

S.K.H. Kindly Light Church Holy Carpenter Kindergarten (Branch)
St. Monica's Kindergarten (Ho Man Tin)

St. Monica's Kindergarten (Tsuen Wan)

St. Stephen's Catholic Kindergarten

St. Thomas' Catholic Kindergarten

Sung Kei Kindergarten

The Baptist Convention of Hong Kong Rotary Club of H.K. Northwest Kindergarten
The Church of Christ in China Tuen Mun Church Kindergarten / Nursery School
The Church of Christ in China Tuen Mun Church No.2 Kindergarten
Hong Kong Chinese Church of Christ the Light Kindergarten

The Salvation Army Ping Tin Kindergarten

The Salvation Army Sam Shing Nursery School

Tivoli Anglo-Chinese Kindergarten

Truth Baptist Church Empower Kindergarten

Tsing Yi Trade Association Tseung Kwan O Kindergarten

TWGHS Lions Club of the Peak Hong Kong Nursery School

Yan 0i Tong Lau Wong Fat Kindergarten Cum Nursery

Yuen Yuen Kindergarten (Ping Tin Estate)
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Acknowledgement

#HE2025F3H831H
As at 31st March, 2025

TEERTIHEERAODATERE—FRETFED « 51 - BBIRREHETRS > MURLHE -
The Society would like to express its sincere gratitude to the following organisations and individuals
for their generosity in financial support, donation, sponsorships and voluntary services.

¥ 48 Organisations

4M Industrial Development Limited

Advance Pharmaceutical Company Limited
AECOM

AEON Credit Service (Asia) Co., Limited
AEON Stores (Hong Kong) Co., Limited
Aramex Hong Kong Limited

Arcelik Hitachi Home Appliances Sales Hong Kong Limited
Atos Information Technology HK Limited
Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited
BKT GROUP LIMITED

BYME Engineering (Hong Kong) Limited
Canon Hongkong Company Limited

Cathay United Bank Company, Limited
Cheung Chuk Shan College

Chevalier Group

Chicks

China Gas Charity Foundation Limited

China Harbour Engineering Company Limited
Chinese Methodist Church North Point

Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation

Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group

Citrus Growers International

CK Hutchison Holdings Limited

CLSA Limited

Contemporary Charitable Foundation Limited
Cooperative Parenting Institute (CPI), U.S.A.
Dialogue In The Dark (HK) Foundation Ltd.
Dorsett Tsuen Wan, Hong Kong
E-commodities Holdings Limited

Education Bureau

Feeding Hong Kong

Food Angel

Foot Yet Kai Group

FPF Foundation Limited

Fung Yiu King Charitable Foundation Limited
Furry Green Pet Food

Goldman Sachs (Asia) L. L. C.

Guardforce Limited

Hang Seng Bank Limited

Hang Yick Properties Management Limited
Hisamitsu Pharmaceutical(Hong Kong) Co., Limited
Home Affairs Department Eastern District Office

Hong Kong Adventist Hospital

Hong Kong Baptist Hospital

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited
Hong Kong Shanghai Alliance Holdings Limited
Hope of the City Foundation Ltd.

Hung Fook Tong Holdings Limited

IFi by Master Finance

Insurance Authority

Investor and Financial Education Council

IP CHI SHING Charitable Foundation

Island Evangelical Community Church
Jones Lang Lasalle Management Services Limited
Labour and Welfare Bureau

Lee Kum Kee Family Foundation

Lee Kum Kee International Holdings Limited
LIFE MART

Link Asset Management Limited

Lions Eye Bank of Hong Kong

Love Legacy

Master Finance Company Limited

MBK Partners

More Than Tidy Up

MTR Corporation Limited

Nan Fung Property Management

OCBC Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Otsuka Pharmaceutical (Hong Kong) Limited
PaterMater

Peninsula Merchandising Limited

PMQ

Power of Love

Principal Financial Group

Procter & Gamble Hong Kong Limited
Ricacorp Properties Limited

Run Our City

SAM POTTERY

Shatin Baptish Church

Shenwan Hongyuan (H.K.) Limited

SHKP Club Limited

Silka Tsuen Wan, Hong Kong

Simon K.Y. Lee Foundation

Social Welfare Department

Spicy Garment Company Limited

Swire Coca-Cola Limited

Tai O Heritage Hotel



Talent Development Fountain Limited
Telefield Charitable Fund Limited

The Chinese University of Hong Kong

The Community Chest of Hong Kong

The Garden Company Limited

The Hong Kong Committee on Children's Right
The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
The Hong Kong Jockey Club

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
The Hongkong Bank Foundation

The Hongkong Electric Company, Limited
Tiffany's Community Bakery Limited

TOGO Pacific Limited

Toys"R"Us (Hong Kong) Limited

UA Finance

VEGELINK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Vogue Laundry Service Limited

Watsons Water

Ways Out Hong Kong

YesStyle.com Limited

YEUNG WOO TONG CO., LIMITED

Yi Shan Asia Charity

Ying Wa Girls' School

Zonta Club of Victoria

CILEEPWE

BRI 7R EERI0IEEFATEE
RMZFIX

BEEERE

{B A Individuals

Mr. Au Pak-ching, JP

Mr. Cha Ho Wa

Ms. Maggie Chan Ching Man
Mr. Jacky Chan Hei Ching
Mr. Mac Chan Ho Ting

Mr. Vod Chan Ka Sing

Ms. Eliza Chan Min Kay

Ms. Beatrix Chan Pui Dik
Ms. May Chan Wai Mei

Ms. CHAU Fung Mui, Wendy
Ms. Vivian Chih

Ms. Chow Fung Yan

Ms. Alison Choy Yuet Yee
Dr. CHENG Shuk Yee, Rachel
Ms. Cheung Yuen Fan

Mr. Peter Fu

Ms. Cindy Fong Yan Yan

Dr. Monica Fung Ngan Ying
Mr. Mathew Ho Chi Ming
Ms. Kimberly Ho Hiu Lam
Ms. Alicia Ho Man Yan

Mr Patrick Hui Man Kit

Prof. Hung Suet Lin, Shirley
Mr. Honic Ip Ho Kin

Ms. Jennifer Ip

Miss. Ip Miu Yin Sarah

Mr. Ir KO Chi-wai, Gary

Mr. Stephen Keung Pit Chun
Ms. Peggy Ko Wai Ping

Ms. Heidy Kwong Tam Lai Yi
Ms. Lily Lai Yun Yee

Ms. Amy Lam Wai Yee

Ms. Georgina Lau Kit Gee
Mr. Roland Lau Wai Wah

Ms. Lau Wan Ching

Ms. Vanessa Lau Wing Tung
Ms. Cecilia Lau Wing Yin

Mr. Noel Lau Yat Hung

Dr. Lau Yuk-king

Mr. Law Kei Yin

Ms. Elsa Law Pik Han

Ms. Karen Law Tsz Ying

Ms. Avis Lee Hoi Yee

Ms. Virginia Lee Sin Kan

Ms. Virginia Lee Wing Cheung
Dr. LEE Yiu Ki

Ms. Charmaine Leung

Ms. Shannon Leung Ka Yan
Mr. Steven Leung Shek Lim
Mr. Eddie Leung Yan Wing
Ms. Vivien Leung Yuen Man
Ms. Vickie Ling Wai Kay

Mr. Cheeno Liu Cheen Man
Mr. Chong Yip Fung

Dr. LO Chun Wai

Ms. Arlina Mak Nga Wun

Ms. Fanny Mak Siu Fa

Ms. Jacqueline Mak Wing Hang
Ms. Pasty Ng

Kenny Or

Ms. Alice Pang Yuen Yee

Mr. Jeremy Shek Ngo Cheung
Ms. Cecilia Siu Wing Sze

Ms. Yantl Sze Seon Ching
Ms. Szeto Wai Chu, Rachel
Mr. Derick Tam Chi Keung
Dr. TAM Ka Lok

Mr. Douglas Tang Kwok Leung
Ms. Florence Tang Miu Fung
Ms. Valerie Tang Wai Yee
Ms. Ann Marie Termini

Mr. Alan To Cheuk Lun

Mr. Tsoi Ching Fung

Mr. Raymond Tsui Shiu Wah
Dr. Angela Tsun

Ms. Anna Wai Man Choi

Ms. Wong Suet Wing

Prof. Yip Kam Shing

Ms. Winnie Yau Mei Ling

Ms. Clara Yip Mei Sze

Ms. Angel Yip On Kay

Mr. Bowie Yip Wing San
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Bk 48 = ¥

Contacts

b E S
Head Office

BIFRER
Wan Chai Office

* RBIFHHL S RAEZEEZY

* No service subsidised by Social Welfare Department

# B IRB Rt ERFIBER

it e E R E SRS # Part of services subsidised by Social Welfare Department

Subsidised Service by the Social Welfare Department

HEEFIEFIE 130 SREEPL 20 18 2010 =
Room 2010, 20/F., Southorn Centre, 130 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong

25273171 (=) 28612198

BHAEFEEFE 156 VRS RBHERFEAE 1003 E
Room 1003, Duke of Windsor Social Service Building, 15 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
31043182 (=) 37957779

HEERERT
Integrated
Family
Services

*

*

IEAGEERERERD SB8IAEEE 123 SHILAEFRBREAE 4 12

North Point Integrated Family Service Centre 4/F. North Point Welfare Facilities Block, 123 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong
|2 28329700 () 28934133
SHEEERERB RO NSAEaRINEREE 112

Yau Tong Integrated Family Service Centre 1/F. Shun Lai House, Yau Lai Estate, Yau Tong, Kowloon
27752332 () 2775 2221

JEFAF S RERFERG NEEIERTIESE 2 SEIEFHERD 4 18

Shun Lee Integrated Family Service Centre 4/F. Shun Lee Estate Community Centre, 2 Shun Chi Street, Shun Lee Estate, Kowloon
23422291 (=) 2357 4639

FkY (A) KERERBPO NERKSTNBITHIE 218 204 =

Shamshuipo (West) Integrated Family Service Centre Unit 204, 2/F. Un Him House, Un Chau Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
5 27205131 (D) 2725 6621

WRER (B) KFESRERBPO TRRERRPFVEHEDS17TE 25

Tseung Kwan O (South) Integrated Family Service Centre Unit 2, Podium 1, Choi Ming Shopping Centre, Kin Ming Estate,
L[IE 2177 4321 @ 2177 1616 Tseung Kwan 0, New Territories

8% (M) KAaRXERBHRL MAZFERTERETA1E102E

Kwai Chung (South) Integrated Family Service Centre Room 102, Podium 1 Floor, Bik Tsui House, Kwai Tsui Estate, Kwai Chung,
2426 9621 @ 24221875 New Territories

”"'Eﬁhﬁ — REBRERID HRHAHAR 4010 #EE TEE N

Zonta White House - Family Retreat Centre HaWong YiAu Village, DD4010, Tai Po Road, Tai Po, New Territories
26506762 (=) 2638 9889

EBRARIDIZIRTS A RERMBRIZTE1E 102 E

Clinical Psychological Service Room 102, Podium 1 Floor, Bik Tsui House, Kwai Tsui Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories
28930073 (=) 2439 9091

o AR IR 75 B
EEERXERS
Mediation
Services
and Divorce
Services

*

*

*

*

AEERD SBREEE 480K AFE

Mediation Centre Western Garden, 80A, First Street, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong
25619229 (=) 28110806
FRFEEERBIE/PO NEDHAE 838 FEILHL 312302 =

Parent-Child Connect Specialised Co-parenting Support Centre Unit 302, 3/F. Laford Centre, 838 Lai Chi Kok Road,
81008883 (=) 2743 5833 Kowloon

REPD FR TP IR RIBH T 104 - 106 5%

Family Resource Centre 104 -106, G/F. Tip Yee House, Butterfly Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
24656868 (=) 2466 3672

SRERH

Children
Services

BERERD FRTMESWREIEHT 23 - 25 %

Leung King Service Centre 623 - 25, G/F. Leung Chi House, Leung King Estate, Tuen Mun, New Territories
24979079 (=) 24364116

BEIERFED LR SR 16 BHIEEAE 8 12 803 - 804 =

Kwun Tong Service Centre Unit 803 - 804, Telford House, 16, Wang Hoi Road, Kowloon Bay, Kowloon
2720591 (=) 27205622



BEHRIERD FRSREE 223 AR 2 FF 4602 - 4603 =
Kwai Tsing Service Centre Units 4602 - 4603 on Level 46 of Tower Il, Metroplaza, No.223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Chung, New Territories

27205900 (=) 27200118
EPF (3R) RIFBRD HATFILSEE 2 SHEFIERESIR 17129 =

Tuen Mun (East) Service Centre Unit9,17/F., North Wing Tuen Mun Parklane Square, No. 2 Tuen Hi Road, Tuen Mun, New Territories

31013037 (=) 3104 4782
BEMBOHERBIRIEHRO AT RMEOCE 18 STHEMES 205 5ta8

Po Lam CareNet Child Care Service Centre Shop No. 205, Po Lam Shopping Centre, 18 Po Lam Road North, Tseung Kwan 0, N.T.

21771321 () 21771200
BERBHSEERBEERO FRSEREEE 21 SEVEHT 10 955

Tseung Kwan O After School Care Centre for Pre-primary Children Shop 10, G/F, Papillons Square,
2177 0077 @ 2177 0012 21Tong Chun Street, Tseung Kwan O, N.T.

ERRERFBHL SEIAKRIE 668 RERNE_HH TEE

Hong Kong Eastern Service Centre Upper G/F. Healthy Village Phase II, 668 King's Road, North Point, Hong Kong
25495106 (=) 2858 4794
FEEARIERD NESEALERTEIESEMT 141- 150 37

Ngau Tau Kok Service Centre 141-150, G/F., Chin Wah House, Lok Wah South Estate, Ngau Tau Kok, Kowloon

2798841 () 2756 4948
LERASERREREUBEY FRNSLEPBERSAENT

ATAA Jockey Club Tseung Kwan O Youth Square G/F. Carpark Block, Tong Ming Court, Tseung Kwan 0, New Territories

21774567 (=) 2177 4400
EERBEPD HRISHEBAWE 10 Ei T 123 -128 5

Kwai Shing Service Centre Uunit123 - 128, G/F., Block 10, Kwai Shing West Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories

24197830 (=) 24197820

BERFHEHO (Z) HREsEEK 223 SERESES 2 B 20 #2002 F

Kwai Shing Service Centre (2) unit 2002, 20/F., Metroplaza Tower 2, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Fong, New Territories
23482622 (=) 23482320

BEIRHERD () HRESEBR 223 SEE RS 2 F 20 1 2008 =

Kwai Shing Service Centre (3) uUnit 2008, 20/F., Metroplaza Tower 2, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Fong, New Territories

23483733 () 2348 3390

LIRIRIEHRD HEZEKET 181- 183 SEHiC TESEEM T

Sheung Wan Service Centre G/F. Low Block, Grand Millennium Plaza, 181 - 183 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong
25463332 (=) 2167 8987

BREERD SEEEEERTESIZ1B101E

0i Tung Service Centre Unit 101, 1/F. i Sin House, Oi Tung Estate, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong

25647555 (=) 2564 7486

RMRFERD ENESTEEEMHT 101- 103 3

Cheung Chau Service Centre 101- 103, G/F., Cheung Kwong House, Cheung Kwai Estate, Cheung Chau

29868616 (=) 29813555
PEMBREE L TSI TIE N10B H T

Peng Chau Service Centre N10B, G/F. Kam Peng House, Kam Peng Estate, Peng Chau

25597773 (=) 29839967
BY BRI Y BREEAL 315 AT B

Lamma Island Service Centre Block B, G/F., 31A Main Street, Yung Shue Wan, Lamma Island

2982441 () 29821144

Mui Wo Service Centre Room102, G/F. Ngan Yat House, Ngan Wan Estate, Mui Wo, Lantau Island
29847920 (=) 2984 9532
FIBARFERD AU AREEH A HEEIE 1 St T

Tai O Service Centre unit1, G/F. Kindergarten Block, Lung Tin Estate, Tai O, Lantau Island

29855797 (=) 2985 6817
fEBRRRFE R FRSEREPMEBEEE 1 KT 15

Kin Ming Service Centre Unit 1, Podium 1, Choi Ming Shopping Centre, Kin Ming Estate, Tseung Kwan O, New Territories

27917230 (=) 27910091
RORBRD HAKERAOF105EAMT

Hang Hau Service Centre Unit 10A, G/F. Hang Hau Village, Tseung Kwan O, New Territories
2653 6343 (=) 2959 0917
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JEFIARFE RO NERIBEFITFEE 318 (FA) 10 - 157

Shun Lee Service Centre Unit10 - 11, F3 (Podium Floor), Lee Foo House, Shun Lee Estate, Kowloon

27988189 (=) 2345 3781
IEZRBRFEP D NEEBLMLIRIEH T 1-4 % 9 - 12 5%

Shun On Service Centre 1-4&9 -12, G/F., On Yat House, Shun On Estate, Kowloon

27931670 (=) 2763 6008
SIEARFERO NAETEAREREEE T 141- 150 57

Ngau Tau Kok Service Centre 141-150, G/F. Chin Wah House, Lok Wah South Estate, Ngau Tau Kok, Kowloon

27964880 () 2792 6108
BERBPD NEREREEE 1615 The 80120 31E2E

Wai Yip Service Centre 3/F., THE 80|20, No. 161 Wai Yip Street, Kwun Tong, Kowloon

23877312 (=) 23870320
EERBHRL AR ERITRERIE 129 ST

Lai Kok Service Centre Unit 129, Lai Kuk House, Lai Kok Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon

23618212 (=) 27287340

BERFRO NEFRKSEZMETIEMT c & 6-10 57

Lai On Service Centre Unit No. 6 - 10, Wing C, G/F., Lai Ching House, Lai On Estate, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon
2350 0955 (=) 27931680

BERFBFRO FREFESWECIBMT 1-14 57

Kwai Fong Service Centre Unit11- 14, G/F. Kwai Yan House, Kwai Fong Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories

24269666 (=) 2776 2131
REFERFEDRD FTRAEKEFTUZEBHT AR

Cheung Hang Service Centre wingA, G/F. Hang Yip House, Cheung Hang Estate, Tsing Yi, New Territories
24369090 (=) 2436 3661

BRI R R EREUS 75 HEEEE 1 ST

Tivoli Service Centre G/F. Block 1, Tivoli Garden, 75 Tsing King Road, Tsing Yi, New Territories

24361413 (=) 24950790

KEBARBEHRD HAKEABOBELIETE 114 - 115 5§

Tai Wo Hau Service Centre Unit 114 - 115, Podium Floor, Fu On House, Tai Wo Hau Estate, Kwai Chung, New Territories
L['E 2436 9062 @] 2776 6839

KUWRFBHRD FTREERLTH LS T 27 - 30 57

Cheung Shan Service Centre 27 - 30, G/F., Sau Shan House, Cheung Shan Estate, Tsuen Wan, New Territories

24113052 () 24131497
ABERGEES R MBS N ARINE 55 - 61 SRRIETEESS 2 B 148

Kowloon City Centre for Active Ageing 1/F. Block 2, Harmony Garden, 55 - 61 Kowloon City Road, To Kwa Wan, Kowloon

27112488 (=) 27110925
BEMGEES R0 (D BR) /UBEL/IUE1b4T 38 5% DOWNTOWN 38 112 1 54

Kowloon City Centre for Active Ageing (Sub-Base) Shop 1,1/F., DOWNTOWN 38, 38 Pak Tai Street, To Kwa Wan, Kowloon
23893033 (=) 2389 3300
* BEERRAEERD AELACREDRBXEIZI101E

*» Rotary Club of Channel Islands Health Centre Room 101, Tin Fu House, Lung Tin Estate, Tai 0, Lantau Island

2985 5797 @J 2985 6817
FIERFE RO NBEIERTHSE 318 (F8) 23 %

Lee Foo Service Centre unit 23, F3 (Podium Floor), Lee Foo House, Shun Lee Estate, Kowloon

21747737 () 23457781

BIERT
Special
Services

IBREERO NERDEE 833 HRNERIS _H512501B =
* Financial Education Centre unit 501B, 5/F. Tower Il, Cheung Sha Wan Plaza, 833 Cheung Sha Wan Road, Kowloon

39501900 (=) 39501901
s WRRRERRPD SHEEORTHREN c BT

# Women and Family Enhancement Centre G/F. Wing C, Yiu Kwai House, Yiu Tung Estate, Shau Kei Wan, Hong Kong

2815244 (=) 29600125
» PABERE SHEEEBE—4 80 5% A GE

* Wellness Programme Western Garden, 80A First Street, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong

27711891 (=) 28110806
» BT SHILAEEE 20 5T

* Volunteer Hub G/F. 210 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong

27711891 (=) 28110806






URBAE Family Matters

ERRERANS
HONG KONG FAMILY WELFARE SOCIETY

E '.E BBESHEFE130R

Fﬁ" BEDIN20/E2010F
Room 2010, 20/F., Southorn Centre,

E 130 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
T: 2527 3171 | www.hkfws.org.hk

AEBREFM2BEBRLAT Incorporated with Limited Liability
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